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Attorneys for Petitioner, SIAOSI V ANISI 
f. 

7 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

8 IN AND FOR COUNTY OF WASHOE 

9 SIAOSI VA NT«T 

10 case No. 'U::> J() 

II vs. Dept. No. 4 

12 w ~ ~n~~·. ~X ~t~t~,~~~?~ fili' A T'U DVXf AT TV£"' A Cm 
=u~wv ...,_ ., 

·~ 
Respondents. 

14 I 

15 REPLY TO STATE'S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 

16 Siaosi v ams1, hls :SCUITW. EDWARn« and~ 

17 QUALLS, hereby replies to the State's response to his Motion for a protective order covering all 

18 confidential materials falling under the attorney-client privilege and those materials covered by the 

. . . ~ •'- .~ 
_, 

17 WUi"- Ull>t~p•J 1~ wau.o a.uu u~~u ul' 

20 authorities, all documents and papers on file herein, and any oral argument deemed appropriate. 

21 DATED this ((p'f1ay of M~ '2005. 
~ / '")'") ro:-

" ",/__....- 7./ ./ :-... 

23 ~'/ m8,ESQ 
\. -~ _;:y ~ 

u- lAS L.. ~~~LS, ESQ 
24 State Bar No. 3400 State Bar No. S23 

729 Evans Ave. ~~~~ast Liberty St. . 
25 Reno, Nevada 89512 ' 

Nevada 89501 
(I/'J) /i V IJ) 

LO 
Attorney for Petitioner, Attorney for Petitioner, 

27 Siaosi V anisi Siaosi V anisi 

28 
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

1-'· 
w2 The State's response to the motion for protective order is largely misdirected. The State 

~. m", ' ~ . 0' 
,y argues mal mer~ c ll!',ll< <U a y . \' >/' 

0 
Ul4 This is not an issue raised by Vanisi in this matter. Therefore, it is not necessary to argue this point, 
Ul 

~5 as Vanisi is not asserting a constitutional right to a post-conviction proceeding, but violations of his 

f.. ~1 riahto ~t th?. trial and annellate level. Snecificallv. as relevant to the instant Motion, 

7 V anisi 's rights under the Sixth Amendment are at issue. See Bittaker, infra. (Incidental[y, V amst s 

8 Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights also overlap in these matters.) 

9 The State has argued that the case ofBil:t!lker v. Woodford, 331 F.3d 715 (9th Cir. 2003), 

10 relled upon by v anisi in nis Mmion, was " ' 
·~o . \ """"' , . ""-"' ' 

11 whether a decision by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals is "wrongly decided" is not a matter within 

12 this Court's discretion or jurisdiction. Bittaker involved a requested protective order covering 

10 ~" ~..;.,:l~n~A ' ;n th" : of a Sixth Amendment claim raised in a 
·r 

14 federal habeas petition. This Court has previously acknowledged in this case that, on matters of 

15 federal constitutional law, decisions of the Ninth Circuit are controlling over this court, as well as 

16 all state courts within the junsdicuon of the Nnill1Urcun. l urru tmamgs ancrc-on ' 

17 Competency Hearing, February 18, 2004.) 

18 The State also argues that the decision in Bittaker was "clearly limited ... to actions arising in 

. , m. ' r >7 .. .+ .. 701 ".7-' t77f..i Th;o;< · 'nnt o trnP 
17 1 .-uua. \"'"'" > -, ' ''b 

20 Indeed, the Bittaker decision, at 331 F.3d at 726 explains just the opposite: 

21 [W]e hold that the scope of the implied waiver must be determined by the court 
imposing it as a condition for the fair adjudication of the issue before it. 

77 
1.-1 Th" Rittaker Court further exolains that both state and tederal courts have the power w nmn me 

23 
scope of the waiver involved in litigating any discrete issue: 

24 
The power of courts, state as well as federal, to delimit how parties may use 

25 information obtained through the court's power of compulsion is oflong standing and 
well-acceptea . 

.00 
I d. (citations omitted.) 

27 
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• • 
Finally on this point, the Bittaker Court explained the importance of a court's (be it state or 

federal) power to limit the use of sensitive information: 

'' ' ' ' · c. __ tro.-1~ 

.~: -1 Cl. .~ ''] •nnu ~tho:::' __ ;fth~v l ~1, ::~·;\,; ·In 

limit the use parties could make of sensitive information obtained from the opposing 
party by invoking the court's authority. 

h ld. 

7 

8 

9 

IV 

11 

12 

14 

15 

A loo the Stateauotes Wardlei~Ih v. SecondJud. Dist. Ct., Ill Nev. 345, JJ'I, ~~;IJ t'.La JJ~u. 

1186 (1995), "where a party seeks an advantage in litigation by revealing part of a privileged 

communication, the party shall be deemed to have waived the entire attorney-client privilege as it 

relates to the suoJeCl maner or mal wu;Lu """ 
. ,. , . , 

'' A\ T4 .,. 

that the State is misguided here as well as to the request at issue by Mr. Vanisi. Wardleigh stands 

for the position that a waiver of part of a privileged commuuication under the attorney-client 

re<>ardin!! the subiect matter. !d. This is a 

somewhat unremarkable legal conclusion. Indeed, it is hardly applicable to the issue at hand. As 

the Wardlei@ Court explains in the next paragraph after the language quoted by the State: 

In other words, "where a party injects part of a commuuication as evidence, fairness 
16 demands that the opposmg party oe auowea to ex · :me wuu"o 

17 Wardleigh, 111 Nev. at 355, 891 P.2d at 1186 (citation omitted). 

18 Unlike Bittaker, Wardleigh does not address the use of sensitive information in other 

,. ,. . ·· M V .. 
'thP <Om" r. amSJ 

17 r 

20 is not attempting to limit the State's use of the sensitive information in the post-conviction habeas 

21 proceedings at issue. Further, V anisi is not attempting to use only part of the information in question 

?? onil hill" th" rest from the State. Accordingly, Wardleigh is inapposite to this matter. 

23 On the merits, the State Offers no legal basisToroenying me • TUC UICUI J Ul UIC 

24 necessity for a protective order is simple. Mr. V anisi had a constitutional rightto effective assistance 

25 of counsel at trial and on appeal. In order to prove that he was deprived of those rights, Mr. Vanisi 

£D Will nave w 

27 

28 

" ~ M l.o lfrnm '· ' ~ bv the attomev-
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client privilege, the work-product doctrine, the privilege against self-incrimination, or other 

1-'· 
i:-.:2 privileges. But since these disclosures are effectively compelled as a result of the deprivation ofhis 

~ . " . n .. "' _, . . . 
(J" lll;;l!L"~ l' " ' " ·r 

0 
Ul4 disclosures in any proceeding other than the habeas proceeding itself, such as in a re-trial or in a 
Ul 

05 
.....] 

separate prosecution. This rather obvious analysis is the basis ofBittker v. Woodford, 331 F.3d 715, 

li 722 (9"' Cir. 2003) (en bane). unon which petitioner relies. Accord Osband v. Woodford 290 F.3d 

7 1036, 1042-1043 (9"' Cir. 2002). 

8 The State argues that petitioner is attempting to use his privileges as both a sword and a 

9 shield by raising claims of ineffective assistance but baring the State from using the evidence upon 

IV wnicn me ctairns are-oaseu:~'" , . 
. . ' ' <ll J )• 1111> 1> 11Ul~ 0. 

11 it clear that the relief sought is only an order that prevents the State from using any otherwise 

12 privileged information against Mr. V anisi in the event of a re-trial ofhis case md from disseminating 

1'1 thot. 'tn nthPr• dhot •11 use it m. SeeOsband 290F.3datl042. The 

14 relief sought does not attempt to prevent disclosure, as so limited, to the district attorney for the 

15 purpose oflitigating this habeas proceeding. The State's arguments on this point do not address the 

16 actual position taken byme petitioner and they theretore do notTorm aoas1s ror ueniru or me motion. 

17 As for the State's position on the limitation of dissemination to the press, there is not much 

18 need for discussion. The petition has been filed under seal. Accordingly, it is not currently available 

..... , - •• J;L . +h . •aoT nf'thP ~nhl;e -- rlnf'O nnt hovf' 'tn thP , ao ar r 

20 same. The Motion for Protective Order filed by V anisi simply seeks to prevent the State from future 

21 dissemination of the sensitive information to the press. 

?? ~ .. e reasons the motion for a protective order should be grmted. 

23 Ill 

24 

25 

""0 Ill 
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WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing points and authorities, petitioner V anisi respectfully 

requests that this Court grant a protective order regarding the privileged information at issue, as set 

(13 
0 

torth herem. 

014 
Ul 
0 
oo5 

-n1 
DATED this v.Jl day of 

/ ---;-__. 
7 

S~OlJ EU\\ ARDS, ESQ 
8 State Bar No. 3400 

729 Evans Ave. 
9 Reno Nevada 89512 

(775) 786-4300 
10 Attorney for Pel!t10ner, 

Siaosi V anisi 
11 

12 

u 

14 

15 

lh 

17 

18 

I ';I 

20 

21 

"" 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 5 

, 2005. 

/'-.. 

THOMAS L QUhlLS, ESQ 
State Bar No. 8623 
216 East Liberty St. 
Reno, Nevada 89501 

Anomey wr YemJOner, 
Siaosi V anisi 
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i-''1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
1./l 
1-'· Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an agent ofthe law offices of Thomas L 102 
~ .... ' • .. _ 
oj {.,/UalJS, allQ tnalllJrUU> U<UC, l o~• • ~u UlC lUl' "~l"J w ~•u -r 'J 

0 
014 Protective Order on the party(ies) set forth below by: 
Ul 

~5 
Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for 

"' -;, · ~nd · · in the United States mail at Reno Nevada postage 
· followin<r ordinarv business practices. 

7 
Personal delivery. 

8 
Facsimile (FAX). 

9 . ' 
teaerru J:oxpress or omer ovem1~m uc;uvt:Jy. 

10 xX Reno/Carson Messenger service. 
11 

12 addressed as follows: 

'" -r. . 
App~llate Deputy District Attorney 

14 50 W. Liberty St., #300 
P.O. Box 30083 

15 Reno, Nevada 89520 
-

16 Nevada Attorney General 
I 00 N. Carson Street 

17 Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717 

18 
\(o -rv: t-4 lk-/2_£ \--\ --./J -" - ')()()~ 

D' Vfi 1 GU llll> UUJ 

/ / }/ / 

20 / ~ //~ 
21 'I'' ...... /_-

' ,\ . 
')') 

. 

23 

24 

25 

Lb 

27 
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

"' .,, n r n n ~" r r n 11 •• TV n C 1.1" C U n C 

THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

-oOo-

SIAOSI VANISI, ) 
) 

Petitioner, ) Case No. CR98P0516 

"c i DPnt Nn 4 . 

) 

STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
) 

Respondent. ) 
) 

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

POST-CONVICTION HEARING 

MONDAY, MAY 2 . 2005 

RENO, NEVADA 

Reported By: DENISE PHIPPS, CCR No. 234 
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t;· APPEARANCES: 
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~ c. n. ~ • ~, cr()TT ~l"li.IADI"lC 

(l •.++nrnaH ~+ I~ -• 

;:;; 'J 

729 Evans Avenue 
(£ Reno, Nevada 89512 
,p -and-
5 

lnVnf\J L, \,IUI'\LL:> 

6 Attorney at Law 
443 Marsh Avenue 

7 Reno. Nevada 89509 

S1 
<:nr +ha Darn~ rlo>nr· TFRRFNrF P MrrARTHY ..... 

9 DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
75 Court Street 

10 Reno, Nevada 89520 
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;:;; STEPHEN GREGORY 4 30 39 39 

~ JEREMY BOSLER 43 57 61 
Ul JOHN PETTY 62 79 84 
5 LAURA BIELSER 89 91 95 95 
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R I MFIHC:AI RFfORQ<; 88 88 
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t· RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, MAY 2' 2005, 11:10 A.M. 
1-'· 

~ -oOo-

{l 

~ 
~ THE COURT: This i s the time set for hearing. 
0' 

5 Today we're going to proceed with the writ of habeas 

b corpus near1ng. 

7 Counsel, are you ready to proceed? 

8 MR. EDWARDS: Yes Your Honor. 

9 MR. McCARTHY: State's ready. 

.0 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, before I forget, before 

' 
-~ n~ UYJUY " v• ""~ uoy, n~ u c ~~ o"u""~ YOC>O "UC CUU 00 

.2 out for continuation of evidence and argument upon the 

3 petition and I guess the motion to dismiss. 

.4 THE COURT: And you need to have Mr. Specchio 

.5 available at that time? 

.6 MR. EDWARDS: Yes, Your Honor. 

TUC rf\lonT, • ... + ~ r . , ~ . ~ 
- ' v •v ~vn•~v ~-

. 8 MR . EDWARDS: Well, maybe. 

.9 THE COURT: So when do you want us to start 

"0 looking for that date? 

21 MR. EDWARDS: About 30 days, Your Honor. 

>? THF rOtJRT· You think it wi 11 he that long: before 

23 Mr. Specchio i s back? 

24 MR. EDWARDS: I think two weeks i s what I hear 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 4 
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t' from his former staff. 
1-'· 

8 THE COURT: Okay. We'll start looking. 

B1 MR FOWARI)~· Ahn11~ ro•n .oook-c nr mnro 
0 
Ul 
40 THE 
I-' 

COURT: Go ahead. 
-....] 

5 MR. EDWARDS: And at this time, Your Honor, I'd 

D Lio<.e Lu '-"''' nr. <>re)!.ury, :>Lepnen ~:.regory, to tne stana. 

7 

8 STEPHEN GREGORY 

9 called as a witness on behalf of the Petitioner, 

.0 having been f i r s t duly sworn. 

' ... ... • r • ' 
""'"' '' ~u "" 

vccvn.>. 

.2 

.3 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

:-zr ~MR. EDWARDS: 

.5 Q Could you please state your name and spell your 

.6 f i r s t name. 

.., 
"" <;+onhon f:rocrnr c ~ • ·r ·a J • " 

.8 Q What's your occupation? 

. 9 A I'm a lawyer . 
. 

:u- Q How Long nave you oeen T1 censed as a lawyer? 

:1 A 32 years. over 30 years. 

:2 0 Is that all here in the St::ltf• nf NPV::lrla7 

:3 A Yes. 

:4 Q Did you have occasion to represent an individual 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 5 
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t· named Mr. Siaosi Vanisi? 
1-'· 

~ A Yes. 

Q n W;>c t-h"-t- in "t-ri,l th;,t tnnk nl;,rp in thi« rn11rt 

~ 
~ in 1999? 
00 

5 A It was. 

b 1,! f\nU YOU WQfKeU TOT Lll" ruu L iL ,_,,I t:IIUt:l dl Llld L 

7 time? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Are you s t i 11 employed there? 

10 A No, I am not. I retired as of the f i r s t week of 

' 
.., . " . 

~~ ~~ .. ~~ J J 

12 Q Congratulations. 

13 A Thank you. 

14 Q Was Mr. Van1s1 -- well, Mr. van1s1 s t r1 aT was a 

15 capital trial. correct? 

16 A It was. 

' ~ ~ . " ~" +h'" "~··• fi ret- r;>nit"l r;>c"'7 
~ J 

18 A No. 

19 Q And how long had you been qualified under Supreme 

20 l.OUrt Kale L~U( 

21 A For years. I can't give you the date. 

?? 0 Lone: before Mr. Vanisi's case? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q So you had experience litigating capital trials 

Captions Unlimited ofNevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 6 
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lw prior to this case? 
1-'· 

~ A Yes. 

-0 ~ T ..... ~ ~r .. o~1 1 n•nroa.-<o.-< 1-n 1-ri:>l? 

-;:;; "' J 

~ A Yes. Both as a prosecutor and as a defense 
oD 

5 attorney. 

6 Q How long naa you oeen ao1ng aerense worK oeTore 

7 1999? Long time? 

R "A YP<; 1~ vf!ars 

9 Q And you had many jury trials. I assume? 

0 A I had. 

. -~ 
. .L '..! Ul Lll I::, '-a;,,; J VU "au \.V \.VU""" L •v ~JJ J. JV 

.2 A I did. 

.3 Q And who was that? 

4 A Well actually when the case started, Mike 

.5 Specchio was lead counsel and I was supporting him. After 

16 the mistrial, I took the case over, and Jeremy Bosler was 

. 
L ' "'Y '-V-'-VU""" L. 

18 Q So you were lead counsel by the time --

19 A I was indeed. 

20 Q - - of the second trial? 

21 A I was. 

00 " Th~+ o.o~c thP tri:>l th:>t rP<:IIltPd in a e:uiltv 

23 verdict and a death sentence? 

24 A Yes. 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 7 
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1-'· 

1M Q And did you have support resources like 
1-'· 

~ investigators, paralegals and the like to assist you? 

.(J 
~ T ,,; n 

~ 
~ Q And did you also have the assistance of your 
0 

5 appellate division within the Public Defender's Office to 

6 consult regara1ng Legal lSSUe~: 

7 A Yes. 

8 0 And did vou in fact make use of that throughout 

9 the course of your representation? 

_o A We did. 

. . " ... . L • 

LJ_ I< vu yuu C\.<l L L "U "'~"] 1 •• 
l2 on this case, Mr. Gregory? 

13 A No, I do not. 

14 Q If I represented to you that the Supreme TourT 

15 Rule 250 memorandum that you offered after the trial shows 

16 that you worked in excess of 500 hours on this matter, 

..... -" 
i o .. vuLu ., 

18 A That would be accurate. 

19 Q Okay. Let's talk about the case. Aside from the 

20 trial itself, did you rev1ew tne 01scovery 1n tne ~. 

21 A Yes. 

?? () Anrl rlirl vn11 meet with Mr. Vanisi? 

23 A Many times, yes. 

24 Q Can you tell us approximately how many times you 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 8 

2JDC05320 
AA04162



• • 00 

m 
:0 

t· met with him? 
1-'· 

~ A I met with him once or twice a week from the time 

-(J T o-nt nn thi« '""" Tht>liPve 
0 
Ul 

4i' Q And did you review the discovery in this case 
tv 
I-' 
5 with him? 

0 A '"'"· 
7 Q Took it up to the j a i l with you? 

8 A Always had a file with me, yes. 

9 Q What kind of relationship did you establish with 

. 0 Mr . Vanisi? 

' n T ~h<~l, T ~c~~h1; r.hPrl :> (Jnnrl r<>l ;,+; nnch; n '"; +h 

. 2 him . 

.3 Q Did there ever come a time that that changed? 

. 4 A No . 

L5 Q Did you make an assessment of Mr. Vanisi's mental 

L6 health at the time leading up to the trial in this case? 

1 7 7\ fl<rl T m"l.-o "n "cc<><;<;mPnt7 -

18 Q Yes. 

19 . A Or did I have someone make an assessment? 

20 Q well, oorrr. 

21 A Yes to both. 

22 0 And on what basis did you make this assessment? 
. 

23 On the basis of actions of Mr. Vanisi? Did you have him 

24 examined? 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 9 
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t· A We had him examined before the first trial. 
1-'· 

~ Q And what kind of results did you get from that? 

{l ~ \,/ """" tn1 rl th~t hP w"" rnmnPtPnt to stand 
;:;; 
~ trial. 
10 

5 Q Did you ever witness Mr. Vanisi engage in any 

6 tn z a r r e o en a vi or u u r i n g .: rr~:: '- u u 1 , " u 1 y u u Lt'> ~~~ 

7 A Did I witness it? 

8 0 Yes. 

9 A I would say no. 

10 Q Were you able to communicate effectively with 

1.1. I > > Ill , 

12 A Most of the time. Sometimes he'd get off track, 

13 but most of the time, yes. 

14 Q And did he seem to understana wrrac you were 

15 telling him? 

16 A Yes. 

c ,,. +ho +~mo ·~II nrnrt><>rlt>rl tn t-rial dir1 vou 
~ " J 

18 have any concerns about Mr. Vanisi's competency, mental 

19 competency to proceed? 

20 A NO. 

21 Q Did you ever consider a defense theory of not 

?? P"lliltv bv reason of insanity? 

23 A No. 

24 Q Why not? 
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1-'· lw A It wasn't the law. 
1-'· 

,w Q Are you telling us that the law didn't exist at 
-~ 
t-i 

,(l +ha +;ma +h~+ thi<: r:><:P nrnrPPrlPrl to trial? 
0 
Ul 

~ A That's correct. 
w 

5 Q So that legal defense wasn't available to 

6 oerenoants 1n Nevaoao 

7 A No. 

8 0 What defense strategy did you develop relative to 

9 the guilt phase of the trial in this case, not the first 

0 trial, but the actual one that proceeded to completion? 

'" ', . ~ 
L ~ v . J • 

2 Q Yes. 

.3 A Because we had an ethical conflict, it was a very 

.4 limited defense. In my op1n1on 1t was aoout as WecrK i:l 

.5 defense as could have been provided to him under the 

. 6 circumstances . 

.... '. ~ +ha rla+a~~a7 Wh:>t w:><: thP rlPfPn<:<' 
. "' 
18 theory? 

19 A Our theory? 

20 Q Tes. 

21 A It was based on a self-defense. His theory was 

?? c:nmPnnP Pl<:e did it. 

23 Q What was the theory that was pursued during the 

24 trial from the defense perspective? 
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1-'· 

lw A All we could do as far as questioning the State's 
1-'· 
10 witnesses to ask questions that suggest that maybe 
~ 

were 

0 . , . .... h~ ; n rlrooohi" ~c f~r ;,~ thPi r 

~ 
L 00 C 0 '-'"u ~ -J 

' "' 

4:3 observations. That was it. 
,p 

5 Q What evidence did you plan to present during the 

6 gui 1t phase or tne trlal. 

7 A The attorneys? 

s< () P::Jrdon me? 

9 A The attorneys or Mr. Vanisi? See. there are two 

0 different things happening here. 

' .. T ~·no ~~ nno 
• .L \.! I""' c '"'" co uc o clT ~ ·t:>J Q 

.2 point, right; before trial commenced you settled on what 

.3 you would do and could do to defend Mr. Vanisi during the 

14 2:uilt nhase correct? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q And I just want to know what that was, what that 

.ll ,LidLt:~y """' 

18 A Again, just to establish tha.t a witness' 

19 perceptions were maybe incorrect, that sort of thing. 

20 That's all we could do as to eacn w1 tn~. We LUULUJl T 

21 suggest our defense and we couldn't support what we knew 

')') ~" h<> " -1''11 ~p rlPfPn~P 

23 Q So your hands were tied in terms of what you 

24 could present; is that what you're saying? 
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1-'· 

lin A That's correct. 
1-'· 

~ Q Let's get into that. Why did this come about? 

-0 ~ M~. \/~~<r. O>rlmit-t-<>rl t-n "c t-h"+ hP hrirl rnmmittPrl 

~ 
4:3 this murder under circumstances that suggested that there 
Ul 

5 might be a self-defense, based on what he had said to us. 

6 However, he refusea to aLL OW us to put on u1i~ ue1en~e. 

7 insisting that his preference was to put on a defense that 

R someone else had committed the crime. 

9 Q Was that his decision to make or yours. as 

.0 counsel in the case? 

~ 

. .L .t"\. V'lll<ll Ut:LI~ v.,, 

.2 Q About what defense would be presented. 

.3 A Well, as far as how far we as attorneys were 

L4 going to go, i t was my decision. 

L5 Q And on the basis of this disclosure by Mr. Vanisi 

L6 to you, did you --

.. .. ... + ' , 1 ., r T h,li<>u<> ,..., 
L ~ 

18 Mr. Specchio, and also in writing. 

19 Q And as a result of that, did you file a motion to 

20 withdraw from representat1on 1n the case< 

21 A We did indeed. 

')') (') Anrl wh:>t was the basis of that motion? 

23 A That we had an ethical conflict with Mr. Vanisi 

24 representing him. 
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t· Q Had you been in consultation with the bar counsel 
1-'· 

~ from the State of Nevada Bar? 

0 '· ... "' 
~ "" '~ 

It Q And presented this ethical issue to him? 
0' 

5 A We did. 

6 Q And what was the adv1ce you were g1ven1 

7 A We were told to get off the case immediately. 

R () Anrl T ;,c;c;11mP vn11 thPn filPrl thP motion to 

9 withdraw from the case? 

10 A We also contacted the task force for the National 

- - -
~~ t'I:>:>ULidLIUII lUI Llllllllldl Ut:lt:IJ"e LdWYt:l:> oUI C II<;; I I 

12 assistance, and they put us in touch with an attorney who 

13 advised us to get off the case immediately. 

14 0 Can vou tell us what the le[al basis for your 

15 motion to withdraw was? 

16 A That there was a conflict between our ethical 

-'- I uu"5""1UII ""u """' n1. V " II 0:> """ Ct::U LU uv, 

18 Q And your ethical obligation you're referring to 

19 is the one not to present the defense he had chosen? 

20 A Not to - - yes. Let's put it this way: Not to 

21 present a fraud to the court. 

')') " Ru h~u;na h;m h>cr;f" nr nr<>c<>nt- f'Virlf'nrf' 
- -

23 contrary to what he told you in the past? 

24 A That's correct. 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l Q And you discussed this at length with State Bar 
1-'· 
10 

:~ counsel? 

0 . 
'0 .M. I . ~ • 

Ul 
w 

lw Q Was there any equivocation there about what you 
-....] 

) should do? 

? A No. 

7 Q And, well, what happened? If you had such a 

0 1 "~"0 o+h;r::.l rnnfl ;rt th::.t vou ended uo lloing to t r i a l in 
0 

9 this case, tell us what happened. 

0 A Again. i t '5 back to your question about what we 

1 010. we were Lillliceu LU ju~c v<::•y ~1\QLLU 
.t 

'1u~~- '& 

2 any witness that was presented, to try to avoid either a 

3 conflict with his intended defense or presenting an 

Ll ;mn~P<:<:;nn tO the iUrV Of a false impression to the JUry 

5 through our own defense. 
' 

.6 Q Somewhere in the record you've referred to your 

. I represenca c iu11 cD '"' i "!> " ' ~ +ho ·~~~1 
'un• r' '& •o 

.8 Does that ring a bell with you? 

. 9 A Yes . 

20 Q Did you feel like that? 

21 A Yes. 

~ "'~ ·~"-Fool 1;1.-o vn11 rn11lrl Pffectivelv reo resent 
~~ " ' 

23 Mr. Vanisi? 

24 A No. 
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t;· Q You didn't present an opening statement to the 
1-'· 

~ jury during the guilt phase; i s that correct? 

0 n ·~ 
. 'or+ 

~ 
~ Q And you didn't present a closing argument either; 
00 

5 i s that correct? 

6 A That s correct. 

7 Q You didn't present any physical evidence or 

R witnpc;c;pc; durin<' the defense case in chief during the 

9 trial phase; is that right? 

10 A That's correct. 

j_J. \.! "IJU WUU lu o 0.. a L:>U '"' 0 a o..u :>ay ... ~. 1 ~ 

12 cross-examination of the State's witnesses to the extent 
r 

13 it took place was very limited? 

14 A Verv limited, yes. 

15 Q And there were some witnesses that weren't 

16 examined at all by you or Mr. Bosler; is that right? 

' .l I fi '""'- ".._~ ·~~·· 

18 Q So how was the State's case put through the 

19 crucible of adversarial testing? Have you heard of that 

20 phrase? 

21 A Yes. 

')') " 1-1" ,,, '"'"" +h<> <;t:>tP ·" '""" tested? 

23 MR. McCARTHY: It seems to call for a long 

24 restricted narrative for several days. 
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1-'· lw THE COURT: With regard to broadness, I '11 
1-'· 

~ sustain the objection. 

~O DV MD C 1'\I.IA D 1'\C • 

-;:;; 
4:3 Q During your representation of Mr. Vanisi, 
<[) 

5 Mr. Gregory, did you become aware that he was a citizen of 

6 the Nat1on or 1onga. 

7 A Early on, yes. 

R 0 Were vou aware of the provisions of the Vienna 

9 Convention on Consular Relations? 

. 0 A No . 

•• " M \/~~;r; 

.1. '>I LJIU yv~ .. ~ ~ ~ 'J 

.2 regarding his citizenship and diplomatic status or status 

.3 as a noncitizen in this country, I should say? 

L4 A Did I have conversat1ons w 1 th h 1m·! 

L5 Q Yeah. 

16 A No. 

r . r. ~--·~~~ •h:>t hP W:'IC frnm Tnr)!!'a? 
~ "' J J 

18 A Well, I believe we contacted the consulate early 

19 on. 

20 Q You bel1eve you contactea 1:ne consu ta~--ecr' cy u11. 

21 A I believe they were contacted. 

')') r. v ..... nPrsonallv or someone --

23 A No, no. I believe it was Laura Beelser. 

24 Q So that's nothing you have firsthand knowledge 
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1-'· 

lw about, right? 
1-'· 

)w 
~ 

A That's correct. 

~(l ~ Vn nn~rnn~ll" r~; rln' .. h~HD rnnr~rr ••• ; rh Tnnrr~n 

~ 
~ •J <> 

~ diplomatic authorities? 
0 

5 A I did not. 

6 Q Wh 1 le on th1s tOplC OT 1nternat1onaL Law, were 

7 you aware at the time of your representation with 

R Mr Vani si of the orovi sions of the International Covenant 
. 

9 on Civil and Political Rights? 

0 A No. 
. . 

~ '.1 V<llac "a:> yuu :> LIGrL"f>.Y UU "'f> L"'- ~<0; L<O"'- "& 

2 phase of the case? 

3 A To present as much mitigation evidence as we 

4 could. 

5 Q And where did you get this mitigation evidence 

6 from? 

"' ~ ~· 1 .~ "'~-" ~ ' ' .... . ., "J 

.8 members, people that knew Mr. Vanisi when he was i n high 

.9 school, his bishop from his church. Just as many 

~0 witnesses as we could locate that we thought was reTevanT. 

21 Q So did you feel like you were able to help him 

1? rl11rino- th::>t nh""" nf thP nrl')ceedinll? 

23 A Yes. I feel we presented as much mitigation as 

24 we could. 
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1-'· 

lw Q Certainly able to render a lot more assistance 
1-'· 
10 

~ than you were during the guilt phase? 

0 . ~ ' . 1 

~ 
~ . J • 

~ Q Did you consult a mitigation specialist regarding 
I-' 

5 capital crimes? 

6 A No. 

7 Q But would it be fa i r to say that somebody, either 

R vn11 nr ~nmPone on vour staff, had thoroughly researched 

9 Mr. Vanisi's upbringing and his past history before the 

0 crime? 

.l. A ,.,,, 

.2 Q And that's where these witnesses came from that 

.3 you presented during the mitigation phase? 

4 A Pardon me? 

.5 Q That's where you gained knowledge of these 

16 witnesses that you presented during --

' l I " llldC J ~~ ~~ ' 1 

18 Q One of the aggravating circumstances put before 

19 the jury and which the jury found was that the murder 

20 occurred in this case dunng fife comm1ss1on or a roooery, 

21 do you recall that? 

">"> n Vn< 

23 Q Is it true to the best of your recollection that 

24 your client was, Mr. Vanisi was also charged in the guilt 
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t· phase of the case with felony murder? 
1-'· 

~ A That's correct. 

(l ~ A " h~,. ;c ;n +h~,. ha rnmmittPrl thP m"rrlPr in 
~ "' 

~ the course and furtherance of an armed robbery? 
10 

5 A That's correct. 

6 Q D1d you perce1ve a n Y p r V V L <;:Ill W j L II V d , j fl!;; L " ; :> 

7 aggravating circumstance in this capital prosecution on a 

R fpl onv 11nnn which the felonv murder was predicated? I 

9 know that's a complicated question. 

10 A No. it's not complicated. No, I didn't see any 

.. . " '" ra nn 
~~ L <;: 5 c> L fJ I V V L <::Ill:> • "'- ""'-' '-'VO '- :>V 

12 legal problems that I know of at that time. 

13 Q As far as you knew the State was allowed to 

14 chare:e felonv murder and then use that same --

15 A As an aggravator. 

16 Q - - that same felony as an aggravator? 

_._ 
' l I " '"" J ~ 

18 Q Are you aware of the McConnell decision by the 

19 Nevada Supreme Court? 

20 A The one that came crown tne Last rew ~r 

21 Q Yes. It's not very old. 

')') 11 Va<: \/:lO'IIPlV :lW:lrP Of it. 

23 Q I think it came out of your office. I don't know 

24 whether you were there at that time. 
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t· A Well. I don't know if I was there when the 
1-'· 

~ decision came down. But I believe the case stands from 

.{J rhP n~nnnc;rinn \/nil rO>nnnr """ " fplnn\/ mOirrlpr as an 
~ 

,. 
' 

~ aggravator. 
w 
5 Q Right. 

6 A res. 

7 Q Was there any consideration about challenging 

8 this beforehand in Mr. Vanisi's case? 
. 

9 A Well, like I said, legal research was done and 

.0 the law seemed to be settled. So beyond that, I don't 

·~ 
... n . 

.L ""V"• >VU U .. u ~ cv ~ J • 

.2 Q Mr. Petty handled the appellate issues and things 

.3 like that in this case; i s that right? 

.4 A He does indeed, yes. He d fa 1 naeed. 

L5 Q Was there a time that Mr. Vanisi attempted to 

L6 fire you and represent himself? 

~ v. 

18 Q What happened there? How did that come about? 

19 A We refused to -- we told him that we would not 

20 put on hlS requested defense. we reTusec:r to a1o nim in 

21 any way in that regard. And he wanted to represent 

?? himself 

23 Q Was that after you moved to withdraw from the 

24 case or probably before. huh? 
. 
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~· A Yeah, it was before. I'm sure. I don't know how 
1-'· 

~ many times we moved to withdraw. But ... 

c\l n Tn thP ro11r~P of thi<; motinn to withrlr;,w VOII 

~ 
vp disclosed to the Court the admission that Mr. Vanisi made w 
,p 
5 to you or your office, right? 

0 fi llldC ~ <..UII<::<..C. 

7 Q Was that disclosure, was that provision of the 

8 statement to the Court in your motion done with the 

9 approval of State Bar counsel? 

10 A Yes. 

1 1 r> Th~+ " . N ,+ . .7 
·r 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q What did you advise Mr. Vanisi regarding his 

14 r1gnt to test1Ty 1 n n 1 s own oena L r ( 

15 A Well, we advised him that he could make a 

16 statement i f he wanted to without our assistance. 

1 7 n r\11r;na th<> n<>n:>l tu nh:>c"7 Art>'"'" r.,f.,rr;na t,-, 
' ~ 

18 like allocution, the right of allocution? 

19 A Yes, I think that would be fair to say, yes. 
. . 

.:::v \.! u o you 11 d v <:: "r 1 y r <:: <. o L L <:: 1. l r orr r <:: g" r o 1 11 g w 11 d L you 

21 would have advised him about his right to testify during 

22 the guilt phase of the case? 

23 A Other than the fact that we told him he could 

24 testify if he wanted to. 
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t· Q Did you tel 1 him --
1-'· 

~ A But, again, we were not going to assist him in 

-{J t<>ll;no- th;._ rn11rt "1;., nr th;._ ;,r" 

~ 
~ Q Did you provide him with any advice about that 
Ul 

5 statement that he had made to you, admission about 

. . . 
t> L U IIIII I I ~ ~ Ill)!, d L I 1111 e , I I)!, II L . 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Did you tell him whether or not it would be used 

9 against him if he chose to testify i n his behalf? 

.0 A I don't have an independent recollection, but I'm 

T ~·~ 
" + " 

'1 .. h ~-"-~-' 

' 'I" 

.2 Q With that statement? 

.3 A Oh, no, not with the statement he gave to us, no. 

.4 Because that was not d1sc1osed. Tffe -sraTe WOULO not Know 

.5 about it. 

16 Q Do you know whether the State ever received the 

.., c~~h>m<>n~7 -

18 A No. 

L9 Q No, meaning they didn't or, no, you don't recall? 

20 A weLL, 1 oeL1eve we maal;-uur'liTUrtull Lu wi~11urdw, 

21 and subsequent to that the Court unsealed that particular 

22 record and gave it to the State so thev would have known. 

23 They would have known that that admission had been made. 

24 Q And that unsealing took place prior to the 
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~ 
:0 
H· 
(,) commencement of the trial? 
1-'· 

~ A I believe so. 

8 r. C A i- h n C i- 1 i- o •-• ~ r ~ n n A r r A r r ~ An A -F i- h ~ i- 0 
0 
Ul 

~ A They were. I'm sorry. I misunderstood you. I 
0' 

5 thought you had implied we had given it to the State. 

0 <I -wo, on no. 

7 So it was likely, i s that what you're saying, 

8 that VOU wo u l.d have advised Mr. Vanisi that now that the 

9 State had the admission, i f he chose to testify in his own 

10 behalf, he would be impeached with that? 

•• n " ~•n~" ' CJC "· ~ .... : '"'" ::> <' L LLLC LC<'U"'o• >UU 

12 Honor. 

13 THE COURT: It i s leading. Sustained. 

14 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

15 Q Did you --

16 THE COURT: Counsel, I'm a little confused and I 

•n ' ' ·~ T 0 ~ ~ 
_,_ . 

'-U U::>OOU QUUU' ~'"'-

18 motion to withdraw you're talking about and which 

19 statements made by Mr. Vanisi, because there were several 

20 sea-rea transcn pts ana some nave never been unsealed. So 

21 maybe best to make that clear. 

22 MR. EDWARD<;: WP h:>vP ;:, cP:>l Prl tr:>ncrrint "f l"nP 

23 23rd, 1999. These were unsealed -- everything was 

24 unsealed pursuant to a motion of mine, Your Honor. 
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~· THE COURT: Well, the latest order unsealed it. 
1-'· 

2 But your question implied that it was unsealed some time 

~ """" "nrl hPfnrP t r; ;,l 
0 
Ul 
(4l 
w MR. EDWARDS: Yes, Your Honor. There is evidence 
---.1 
5 in the record that i n fact took place. 

b I Mt: L.VUK I. N01: aLL OT .:ne near1 ngs ne LCl OUtSlCle 

7 the presence of the jury were unsealed prior to trial, and 

8 so I'm asking you to make it clear which one vou're 

9 talking about so the witness knows what you're talking 

10 about when you say the State had something. Some of it 

' ' ·~ ', .. .. • 1 T ... "' " 
• t' ' ' """" ' " . 

12 MR. EDWARDS: If I could have a moment, I'll 

13 point you to the portion of the record. 

14 THE COURT: That's probably the best way to do 

15 it. 

16 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, i s there anything that 

1 ., h~cn°+ hoon .. ncaolarl ~c ~"~ ~c n L n n "'? 
' J 

18 THE COURT: Well, I think your question was 

19 asking a historic question, about what was unsealed prior 

zu l:lrLTiaL, ana tnere were ltems unsea Lea at trl aT. Tffey 

21 were still in a sealed condition. Pretrial hearings that 

22 were held in camera that the State was not oresent and 

23 those transcripts were not unsealed prior to trial. 

24 MR. EDWARDS: Okay. Your Honor, what I was 

. 
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t· referencing --
1-'· 

2 THE COURT: Now you all received a complete 

71 r<>rnrrl =o~ T llnrl<>r~T=onrl ;+ ~nol~..O on..! ' 1 ... •• 0 . . ·~ J ~~ 

Ul 

4i' began representing Mr. Vanisi. But I'm just -- the State w 
00 
5 hasn't received all of that. Now, in the latest order I 

b rerusel:l 1:0 seat your peililOn. I unsealed your petition. 

7 And I refused to seal these hearings. But that order in 

8 and of itself did not unseal anv oreviouslv SPi'llf>rl 

9 documents. The discussion of those sealed documents in 

0 your petition may make it necessary for me to unseal 

' ~~ " . -~ ~ ' 't> ... ~ .. '"~' ~ ~ UCCII IIU U UCI <:II LCI t:U U Lilt: I 

2 than on petition. 

3 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, I think Mr. McCarthy 

4 ana I entered into a stipulation earlv on in this case 

5 I'd have to look back, providing for sealed information to 

6 both of us. 

.., MO M·I"AOTUV• A T ~ '~ . ~ " '-' '-'· UY C L "" "'"' 

8 the two of you and the Court and my friend are talking 

9 about different things. 

-u- THt: COURT: Rlght. We are. I'm talking about 

1 the historical. Just because we unsealed it' you started 

2 reoresentine: him and e-ot evPrvthin" rtnP~n't mP::>n th::>t 

3 Mr. Gregory, it was unsealed when Mr. Gregory was 

4 representing Mr. Vanisi. 
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• • 
:6' MR. McCARTHY: Just a second, Your Honor. 
1-'· 

~ MR. EDWARDS: Okay, Your Honor, I think we can 

(l rl ~r;-F •h; c ,,,hnl a ; cc a nn 

~ 
J 

~ On August 26, 1999, the Court conducted an ex 
'.[) 

5 parte hearing in camera regarding the motion to withdraw. 

6 IHtLUUKI: wn1cn mot1on to w1tnaraw! 

7 MR. EDWARDS: Well, a motion to withdraw i n 

8 which - - this was the dav -- let's see. This was the one 

9 that was supported by affidavit, Your Honor. I don't have 

.0 the motion sitting right here in front of me. But there 

• .J. na" a •uu c 'v•• cu n '''"' "" • 

.2 What the record reflects i s that Mr. Gregory, 

.3 talking to the Court, "Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 172. 

.4 We made an ex parte motion to withdraw supported by 

.5 affidavit. Subsequent to filing t hi 5 motion, this Court 

.6 deemed i t necessary to share that information with the 

c " L ~-~-~-

18 And that's what I'm referring to. 

19 August 26, 1999. 

20 MR. McCARTHY: In that case, Your Honor, 1f we're 

21 discussing Mr. Gregory's understanding of what this Court 

)? <:::lirl thPn it'<: hP::lr<::=~v T <:JJ<:nPrt thP rourt m;:trlP thP 

23 prosecutor aware of the existence of an ex parte motion, 

24 but if the question i s to this witness what did the Court 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 27 

2JDC05339 
AA04181



• • [Q 

~ 
:0 
I± tell the prosecutor. 
1./l 

it's either lack of personal 
1-'· 
t2 knowledge or 
2 

hearsay or something. 

(3 THE COURT: I don't understand. Are vou askine-
0 
Ul 
<A him if the Court outside 
,p 

the presence of the court 
0 
5 reporter disclosed something? 

r un rnu•nnr. 
• ~vnn,vJ, nu, ;uul nUIIUI, I II<:: I <:: W d:;, d Ill U L I U II 

7 made by affidavit by Mr. Gregory. He says it here on the 

8 record. He made a motion to withdraw by an affidavit. 

9 THE COURT: But this August 26. 1999 transcript 

10 was sealed. and it's my understanding that Mr. Gammick was 
' 

1 1 ""'"""rl frnm th" rnnm 

12 MR. EDWARDS: Yes. Mr. Gregory says on the 

13 record, line 21, page 2. "This Court deemed it necessary 

Pi err snare Inai inTorma1:10n w1LIT LITe )tate. I t11 s 1 s pr1or 

15 to trial. I'm asking, clarifying. I guess, with 

16 N r. Gregory what that information was. that this Court 

17 dePmPt1 np;pc;c;arv tn c:harP wirh rh.,. c;r:.r" 

18 THE COURT: I don't --

19 MR. EDWARDS: You don't get it? 

zu ln~\..UUI\1. "u· u~ Ine \..OUrL 010n I :>nare 

21 anything with the State. So I don't know what we're 

22 talking about. And I have to read the whole transcript, 

23 and I think if Mr. Gregory reviewed the transcript and 

24 knows where you're at, then I don't necessarily have to be 
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t· with you, if Mr. Gregory knows what was going on on that 
1-'· 

~ transcript. 

7l THF WTTNF<;<;: T rln nn~ Vn,.r Unnnr T ' 
0 ' ' J • 

Ul 

t THE COURT: Hand him the transcript. Maybe he'll 
I-' 

5 remember. 

t> I"'K. t LJWI\KLJ::>: 1 t t be glad to, Your Honor. 

7 THE COURT: This ; s page 2 of that August 

8 transcript. 

9 MR. EDWARDS: August 26, 1999, page 2. line 21. 

0 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

.. r 

" "', V''-oV'J• ""v" JUU lldU dll UfJfJUI LUll I LY LU LUU" 

2 at that portion of the transcript? 

3 A I have. 

4 Q Can you tell us what vou were referring to when 

5 you said the Court deemed it necessary to share that 

6 information with the State? 

, 
~ u 

"' ~h ~· 

'b " 1-' '&'"I-'". L OtJtJ<OOO ~ C"a L 

8 Mr. Stanton had made an argument of some sort indicating 

9 that Rule 172 did not apply under the circumstances and it 

LJ suggests that the state had knowledge of the contents of 

1 our affidavit and our motion. I don't know that they did, 

2 but it certainlv sue:e:ests th:.t 

3 Q And you said the Court deemed i t necessary; i 5 

4 that right? 
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t· A Well, if you wish, I' 1l read the entire 
1-'· 

~ paragraph. 

71 " T'~ ; .. r+ ~rL-;nN .f'~r rl~r;.f';r~+·~ '.f' .... . 
'0 J '0 ' 
Ul 

~ anything you can provide us to tell us what you meant by 
1.0 
5 that. 

0 7\ --rr appears tnat 1 was suggest1ng exactly what you 

7 believe I was suggesting, that the Court had indeed shared 

8 information re>'ardinll our rnnflirt with thP ~t;'ltp ;,nrl 

9 that Mr. Stanton. who was lead counsel, had made an 

0 argument against the application of Supreme Court Rule 

-~~ 
-r --:. --,:-. 

2 Q Thank you. 

3 MR. McCARTHY: In which case I object. You're 

4 asking for this witness to speculate now about what he 

5 meant then when he was describing what the Court did. I 

6 don't know how many objections I have, but I make all of 

~ + 

.8 THE COURT: I don't understand. I thought you 

. 9 were asking the witness about something that was unsealed . 

.0 --n you re aS1<1ng flle w1tness now fTne remembers if there 

.1 was an allegation of the Court somehow outside the 

') nr<>c.,nr<> n-F rn11nc<>l rlic:rlnc:~>rl c:nm~>rhinc i"n rh~> ~t-::>1'~> rh~>n 

.3 he has no memory of what it was, the objections would be 

.4 sustained . If that was your question. I thought you were 
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t· asking a question about the unsealing of that affidavit i n 
1-'· 

2 a formal method. 

0 MD ~ CI\,/A IH\C • T rlnn'+ Lnn ' ~ " D • 
Ul 

t Honor. 
w 
5 THE COURT: Well, it wasn't done. What happened 

6 was ne stooa up ana ne sa1a ne naa a mot1on; they had to 

7 be off the case. Mr. Stanton figured out what rule that 

8 aoolied. But there wasn't anv disclosure tn ~nvhnrlv Anrl 

9 it's my memory nothing was unsealed. That's what I was 

.0 asking you about, was something unsealed. 

. . 
• .L V V J V U I <::HI<: HI U <:: I (I II J C1 I II I 5 U <:: II I 5 U I II L I d l l Y 

.2 unsealed? 

. 3 THE WITNESS: I do not . 

.4 THE COURT: Go on. 

.5 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

.6 Q Do you have any recollection in your 

~ ~ . ' . ... . . '" " ~ . -• 
'f> ~ 

'"' """ ... " u ' 

. 8 Mr . Stanton that would indicate they were aware of this 

.9 admission by Mr. Vanisi to you? 

:o A I don't recall any conversations. 

:1 MR. EDWARDS: No further questions, Your Honor. 

'? THF rOIIRT· rrn~~ 

23 

24 
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~- CROSS-EXAMINATION 
1-'· 

2 BY MR. McCARTHY: 

~ () Th;onl< un" Yn"r Hnnnr 
0 
Ul 
VJl Mr. Gregory, 
,p in addition to your other duties, 
,p 
5 you were at the Public Defender's Office assigned to the 

0 TCK~, -T-5-LTTaJ: rignJ:( 

7 A That's correct. 

8 Q What's that? 

9 A The Early Case Resolution program. 

10 Q And i n that capacity you spent a lot of time in 

' ' . ,_ . ' ' 
OJ J 

12 A Daily. 

13 Q Did you get any special accommodations from the 

14 counTy J a 1T oecause oi tnat! 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Like what? 

1 ., ~ \,1 ~, , T h, on +~~~ ~--~"- ~~ ~h~ ~ + • • 1 
J 

18 Q Without being noted on a visitors log? 

19 A Oh, yes. 

zu -a ""}l;lT{l' iT you IJroug"''lT someone w l"'t11 yo u , t o r 

21 instance, Mike Specchio, could he also access the j a i 1 

22 without bein11: noted --

23 A He could go through with me, yes. 

24 Q When you contacted bar counsel and the NACDL for 

. 
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~- their advice. they advised you to make an effort to get 
1-'· 

~ off the case. right? 

8 " Tnlri He r~>o~nr'r,ll .. >n ~a+ n-f'-f' +ha r1ca 
0 0 • J "' . 
Ul 

~ Q Did they suggest what you ought to do if that 
Ul 
5 effort was not allowed? 

0 "" -w~: ll<fU -co- a v o i a -- 1 aon t speclTlCaLLy rememoer 

7 them suggesting anything. I believe it was State Bar 

8 counsel that if we were forced to oroceed we had to avoid 

9 the potential conflict at all co.sts. 

10 Q Did you receive any advice that you should avoid 

.. - ' ' ' - ~ 

'07 '-""""" f'' VtJV.:><:U U<:O<:,.:><:, 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q As you prepared for trial and as you conducted 

14 the trial, did you know from Mr. Vanisi how he proposed to 

15 defend? 

16 A Generally, yes. 

'~ ~ ~. ~ . . ' ' • ~ - - . + ... . . '-J • •• 'J 

18 through his theory that somebody else did it? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q lYia ne a'Tso suggest to you tlfa'l' there were other 

21 defenses that he wasn't telling you what they were? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Did he suggest to you how many other defenses he 

24 might have? 
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t· A I don't recollect, I'm sorry. 
1-'· 

~ Q Multiple? 

--?'] A M11ltinlP VP<; 
0 
Ul 
4il 
,p 

Q And your advice was to not -- the advice you 
0' 

5 received was to not. by your cross-examination, undercut 

" wno Lever ~e<..r e L ueTense ne may propose to present Later 

7 on; i s that right? 

8 A That's correct. Or bolster for that matter or 

9 help those defenses. 

0 Q I suppose I may ask a stupid question. Does that 

1 ~~·-0 ; . ~~ "' + ~ .. " . ~ 
'J u .. ~ •• 

2 A No, it makes it much more difficult. 

3 Q Impossible? 

l[ A We L L , he set the parameters, so we did what we 

5 could. 

6 Q Did you ask him to please divulge to you the 

7 "" .. """ n-f hie n.-nnnc»n na-fa~e~? 

8 A Many times, yes. 

9 Q Would ''beg•• be too strong a word? 

v A i"Leaa, mayoe. 

1 Q Plead. And your pleadings were without avail? 

2 A Without avail. 

3 Q You arranged for a psychiatric evaluation of 

4 Mr. Vanisi before trial, right? 
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t· A That's correct. 

1-'· 

~ Q You mentioned you got a report indicating that he 

.-D w"" romnf'tf'nt? 
0 
Ul 

4i' A 
,p 

That's correct. 
-....] 

5 Q That same doctor opined that your client was also 

u "'"'"'· 
7 A Yes. 

8 Q Did you have any other evidence available that 

9 would have encouraged you to look at the defense of 

0 insanity? 

1 n . , ' T ,_ •• ov +- • ~ • "' ' 

2 Q Did you ever discuss with your client, 

3 Mr. Vanisi, his relatively bizarre behavior within the 

.4 )alL ana tne pr1sonr 

.5 A I believe we discussed incidents as they 

6 occurred. 

'7 () n; rl ht> (> •t>r c"" rn ""'' ,n.,rh; ncr rh"r ht> ••• ,c ; IC T 
' ' 

., v ' 

.8 doing it for the fun, to annoy his jailers? 

.9 A I can't remember him making that kind of 

;u s~:au:mern. ! uo Know l:n<n 1 was comTorl:ao Le 1n my 

~1 relationship with him that the activities he was involved 

'2 in were more a sport than something he was compelled to 

~3 do. 

~4 Q You were convinced of that? 
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1-'· 

1M A I was, yes. 
1-'· 

~ Q In retrospect. if Finger decision had been 

.(1 
" " +. ' " . ~ - . ' " .... ~ -'~+~~~ n-f 'nc~n;r 

-;:;; w ~w ~ 'J 

{g was clearly available, can you think of any good faith 
00 

5 basis you might have had for advancing that defense? 

6 A At that t1me, no. 

7 Q The defense that you wanted to pursue, you called 

R it self-rlPfPnSP Thr~t wr~s basPrl in nart unon orior 

9 contacts between Mr. Vanisi and the police officers? 

0 A That's correct. 

.L \.i ICLL Ill<:, V'IUULU IL UC IIIUIC ::>CLI U' ~"J~ vo 

2 irresistible impulse, which do you think is closer? 

.3 A You're asking me to split legal hairs. It was a 

4 defense. The most - - I almost said the most viable. I 

.5 think it was the only viable defense. 

.6 Q And some sort of irresistible rage could 

' ' ' -~ ~ ,, 
-' ""~v•~••~accy "a'~ 0 vcc"'" yvu '&' 

. 8 A Yes . 

l9 Q Unlikely, though, right? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Did you have discussions with Mr. Vanisi 

)') r<>a:>rrlina th<> nrnnnc<>rl rl<>f<>nc<> nf irr<>cictiblP imnulSP or 
v 

"3 self-defense, did you and he talk about it? 

24 A Yes. No, we set forth our theory of the case and 
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11-'' 
1./l how we intended to defend. I don't believe he 
1-'· 

~ participated. I think he just refused to even talk about 

.(1 1'ho>T o>nrl •~P •~Pnr in1'n crrPo>1' rlP1'o>il n\/Pr o>nrl n\/Pr o>cro>;n o>nrl 

~ 
u 

{g he refused to accept that as a defense. 
'.[) 

5 Q That great detail include letting him know that 

6 as a prac1:1caL ma1:1:er you WOULO nave 1:0 aomi1: 1:ne ac1:, Ine 

7 homicidal act? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Did he authorize you to admit to the jury the 

0 homicidal act? 

L ~ .. v. 

2 Q So you were somewhat hampered by advancing that 

.3 defense? 

4 A Without his cooperation, we were not only 

.5 hampered, we were prohibited from presenting that defense. 

.6 Q And he wouldn't tell you what defense he wanted 

• ·~ • 
. 8 A That's correct . 

.9 Q Mr. Gregory, by the time of this trial, 1998, 

~0 1999, your ooservat1ons or Lawyers 1n tne commun1ty, can 

21 you think of anyone else that had advanced a claim based 

'? on violation of the Vienna Convention on Consular 

23 Relations? 

24 A No. 
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Q Is that the claim that would be generally 
1-'· 

~ familiar to the bar in this jurisdiction? 
t-i 

c/1 11 T Jf"llll rl thi nl< nnt' T rlirln't' k-nnw oohn"t' it' .. ntil 
0 
Ul 

~ I read i t in the petition. 
0 

5 Q And how about the other treaty, what was it, 

b LlVll anu roLiciCaL Kign1:s 1rea.:y men.:iunea in .:ne 

7 petition? 

8 A Somebody i n the state department, a lawyer in the 

9 state department might know about that stuff. 

0 Q But you, as an experienced defense attorney, you 

,_ ... " . ' . , , ·" T. r . ' " ~ J J ., 

2 ask them for help? 

3 A Yeah, I think that was the gist of the 

4 conversation Ms. Beelser had with the consulate. 

5 Q You have no personal knowledge of that? 

6 A No. 

~ A T-1' • .... ... o o h~n'nrr +-hn rnnr"l,+-n 
~ J . J ·o 

.8 could provide an interpreter or money or experts or 

.9 anything else, you have a telephone available to you; 

:o n gn t t 

:1 A That's correct. 

'? () Do vou recall how lone: after Siaosi Vanisi was 

~3 arrested before your office got involved in the case? 

~4 A I think we got into the case immediately upon his 
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t· return to Nevada from Utah. 
1-'· 

~ Q Do you know if anyone in your office in fact 

.(l r~11 crl >he <:~1. I ~kP r; tv Pllhl ir flpfpnrlPr' s Office and had 
-;:;; 
~ them get in the act earlier? 
I-' 

5 A I do not know. 

6 Q wnen you WeilL LO llldl, U I U YUU <'IIU II I , LIV~ lCI 

7 have a division of labor? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Your interest was primarily the guilt phase and 

_o Mr. Bosler's was primarily the penalty phase? 

' u. T ' • 'm~1., 

-~ .n "'0L ~ '- ~ ' ·r 'J 

_2 in that statement that Mr. Bosler was responsible for the 

13 mitigation phase. I approved everything that was done. 

14 Q And, of course, the two of you WOrKeO CLOSeLy 

15 together? 

16 A That's correct. 

r ·'- ~ '. 0' nnnnrh•n<>-•7 
~ .., J .-.-

18 A Yes. 

19 Q I don't know i f you were asked earlier, if you 

20 know your off1 ce empLoyea tne servi~-uT a rnidg<niun 

21 specialist? 

?? A Nnt at that time no. 

23 Q Earlier, later, any other time? 

24 A Later. We do now. 
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1-'· 

lw Q You have someone on staff now? 
1-'· 
10 Yes. ~ A 

0 un •• .ron UV• ·~ 
. • 1 1 Ju; "'· .......... " 

w 
4.)1 THE COURT: Okay. Counsel. 
10 

5 

6 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

Q n R<>a~r.Hn" thi<; n<;vrhnln,ical PV<lluation that vou 

9 indicate gave you results that Mr. Vanisi was both 

_o competent and sane was your testimony; i s that correct? 

_l 1\. 1nal s cur~o::Lc. 

_2 Q So regarding the notion that he was sane, did 

_3 this psychological examination actually address the legal 

4 <;t;,nri;,rrl of insanitv? 

L5 A I believe that was the issue, yes. 

L6 MR. EDWARDS: No further questions. 

. ' 
1 I lnCLUUI\1, ""J""' '5 ou co"'-

18 MR. McCARTHY: Yes, if I may; it reminded me. 

19 

20 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. McCARTHY: 

~ " ~~'~ •ooh;.,,-t th<> nc"rh;~tr;,- f''l1rimin;Jtion vou 
~~ ~ J 

23 arranged before trial, did you ask that doctor to also 

24 comment about possible mitigation? 
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1-'· 

lw A I would say yes. 
1-'· 
10 Remorse? ~ Q 

0 " 

~ 
r-. ""· 

w Was it helpful? 4:.n Q 
w 

5 A No. 

6 MR. McCARTHY: That s aTL. 

7 THE COURT: Mr. Edwards, did you have something 

Q -F"r+h<>r7 

9 MR. EDWARDS: No, Your Honor. 

0 THE COURT: You may step down. May this witness 

1 oe excusea or uv yvu w"" L Lu 11u' "'"'· 

.2 MR. McCARTHY: You know, I discussed with all the 

.3 lawyers this witnesses. the possibility that I might have 

4 tn rPr::>ll them later. But I think, with the Court's 

.5 permission, maybe for today he can be excused. 

. 6 THE COURT: That's fine . Thank you . 

• 
L I \..UUfl:><:', "" '" ;:, o 0 vv.., " 

18 recess. We'll be back on the record with this case - - you 

19 have two more witnesses this afternoon. 

20 MR. EDWARDS: Yes. Your Honor. ActuaLTy, tnree. 

21 Three witnesses, one relatively brief. I think. 

~~ TU~ <()IIRT. nn """ w:>nt to start at 1:15 or 1:30? 

23 MR. EDWARDS: 1:30 is fine. 

24 THE COURT: Then we'll be in recess on this case 
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Lw until 1:30. As soon as we're ready to go on the next case 
1-'· 

010 
-~ let me know. 

0 t n .... ' •o '"~~~~~ . '- . ) 

Ul 

±~ 
,p 

:; 

) 
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' 
~ 
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1-'· 

lw RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, MAY 2, 2005, 2:15 p.M. 
1-'· 
10 -oOo-~ . 

0 

~ 
# THE COURT: Please be seated. Counsel, go ahead 
Ul 

5 and call your next witness. 

6 MR. EDWARDS: Before we proceed. Mr. MCLartny ana 

7 I have a stipulation to admit as evidence as part of this 

Q h<>:.r;na th"' ~ .. nr"'m"' fn11rt Rill P J~n mPmnr;HldUm that was 

9 previously provided to both of us pursuant to our request, 

0 and it may have some relevance later on. So with that, I 

1 tnlnK Mr. l,lUallS i:, E;Uill!', LU t;Xi;lrnirre Lrlt; ri<::Ac ,;"'"'""· 

_2 THE COURT: Is it in the file? 

_3 MR. EDWARDS: It's in your file. That's where·we 

4 !!nt it Tf vnu'd like --

_5 THE COURT: That's what they're supposed to do. 

.6 It's supposed to be filed in our file. 

-k ~ 

L I 11K. r1C\..Mr-1n1. ~ C :> UIIU<::I :><::a L, " UQ ~~ :t 

18 have is authentic and admissible and may be considered for 

19 whatever you want to consider i t for. 

20 THE COURT: Are we opening it? Are we unseal1ng 

21 it? 

"" M-r"AOTI.IV• c .. r .. T-f ;t•c =>rl"'ittPri ;><; 
~~ 

23 evidence, I guess it i s . 

24 THE COURT: Do you want it marked or just we' 11 
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:0 
1-'· stipulate what's in Court's file is the original lW that the 
1-'· 
10 

2~ and i s accurate? 

0 r~u•n~c. " v u~n~c 

:u .-. . ~vnn,vJ, . 
Ul 
w COURT: 4:.n THE And we' 11 order i t unsealed. 
0' 

5 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, I can provide a copy of 

6 this if you'd like and make it separately Tl Lea. 

7 THE COURT: It doesn't matter. I can take 

0 ;.,,;r<~1 n"ltirP nf :>nvt-hin" in the file as long as it's 
J 

9 unsealed, as long as you're stipulating it being unsealed. 

0 MR. McCARTHY: Yes. Your Honor. 

. 1 MK. CIJ~I\KIJ) . re~. I UUI nUIIUI , 

. 2 THE COURT: That will be the order . 

.3 MR. QUALLS: Your Honor, our next witness would 

A ho lor<>m" 1'\nslPr 

15 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler. go ahead and face the 

16 court clerk and be sworn. 

" nnco rn 
11 JC" VVJ 

18 called as a witness on behalf of the Petitioner, 

19 having been first duly sworn, 

20 was examined and testified as tallows: 

21 

nTDCrT FXAMTNATTON 
"'"' 

23 BY MR. QUALLS: 

24 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Bosler. 
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:t; A Good afternoon. 
1-'· 

~ Q Could you please state your full name and spell 

(l ·~ .. •h ,., 
~ 
~ A Jeremy Bosler. J-e-r-e-m-y. Last name Bosler, 
---.1 
5 B-o-s-1-e-r. 

6 Q What s your occupat1on? 

7 A I'm a public defender. 

8 0 How lonl!: have vou been licensed as an attornev i n 

9 Nevada? 

_C A 11 years. about eight months, something like 

LJ_ Lll<lL, 

L2 Q Have you been with the Public Defender's Office 
-

L3 the whole time? 

14 A I have. 

15 Q You represented Siaosi Vanisi in a capital case 

16 that went to trial i n 1999; i 5 that correct? 

T -~ 

l ~ "u u, ''"'"· 

18 Q And you had co-counsel to assist you with that 

19 case; i s that correct? 

20 A That's correct. 

21 Q Who was your co-counsel? 

')') r. <;tPvP (.rpunrv fnr :> nnrt;nn nf the first 

23 proceeding. Mr. Specchio, obviously. But I believe in 

24 the second trial it was Mr. Gregory and I. 
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1-'· Q Were the -l.ll you lead attorney on that case? 
1-'· 
10 I considered it co-counsel, but I don't think 
"~ A 
t-i 
0 -. o~11., ~ co• rli\/i<;inn "" "'ho WilS first chair 

-o . '~ • J 

Ul 
{.0 
Ul second chair. 
00 

s Q Was that your first death penalty trial? 

~ ~ 

5 A NO, 1 tn1 nK 1 L Wa~ my SeLUT•u. • Cl I II" --,c "au U'-' ~ 

7 Geary with Mr. Gregory earlier. 

R () So in the Geary case, would that be when you were 

9 first qualified under Supreme Court Rule 250 to serve as 

0 counsel on a capital case? 

L . ~ ,o ~r~; n" ~· 
~ II. ~ L" "" Lll" 0 

2 co-counsel was the last piece for me to become 250 

3 qualified. 

4 0 Could vou tell us br 1 eTTy wnat K1nd OT suppor<: 

_5 resources, investigator staff and the like, you had when 

_6 you were working on the Vanisi case? 

I. I.' ' ' ' • L ~11 r~~o· ;n thP P11h1ir f)pfender's 
-I h. , 

l8 Office, you have the resources of the other attorneys in 

l9 the office, investigators. We had, I believe, two 

20 investigators at 1 easT ass 1 g n e a cu- L rr i ~ La~ e , -e-ve 11 c" u u & 11 

21 other investigators took parts along the way. 

...,..., T rnnt::>rtPri the Caoital Defense Resource Center 

23 about jury questionnaires. I think Mike had contacted 

24 them. Obviously, as you heard earlier, we contacted the 
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National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers task 
1-'· 

§ force. So although most resources were in the office, 

G there was outside office resources we also took advantae:e 
0 
Ul 
up of. 
Ul 
<[) 

5 Q And did you also work with the appellate division 

u V< C"'O '"'""V'O \..VU"CJ IULJL<\,. V<=<<;,U<=< ;:> V< < 1\..<::. 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Did you work with Mr. Petty in that case, John 

9 Petty? 

10 A Yes. 

1 1 n l'ln """ •or~11 .. h,. 1 , 1 'eo 0 .1 .. "' ' 0 J 

12 with Mr. Petty on? 

13 A No. Formally, no. 

14 Q uo you nave any memory aoout now many nours you 

15 actually worked on the case? 

16 A I've reviewed my 250 memorandum. It would be 

1 7 nnlv :>n Pc:tim:>tP hPr:>nc:P """n if T lnnk-~>rl ::ot th" 

18 memorandum, it's not complete as to time allotted to each 

19 task. I'd say at least 200 hours. I traveled to 
. . . . . . . 

LU l,.dLIIUIIIId diiU ::.f.Jt!lll :;,urn<:: lllnl:: HI l,.dLITUrllld Wllfl all 

21 investigator looking for mitigation witnesses. So 

22 obviously that took a large portion of time. 

23 Q You mentioned there was a first trial that ended 

24 in a mistrial, and then there was a full, complete second 
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Jt' trial. Were you involved in the f i r s t trial as well? 
1-'· 

~ A Yes. but not as actively as I was in the second 

-0 + r; ~ 1 

-;:;; 
~ Q And so did you review all the discovery, police 
0 

5 reports, et cetera, leading up to the first as well as t.he 

6 secona tnal! 

7 A Yes. 

8 0 And during the course of oreoaring for trial, did 

9 you meet with Mr. Vanisi? 

0 A Yes. 

... 
. .L '..! n" U a f-' f-' VA 1111 a C <: L J " U ' ""' " y "'"'"'~· ~V JVV "V ~ '} 

.2 idea? 

.3 A I'd say over a dozen. 

.4 Q Did you review discovery of Mr. Vanisi when you 

.5 were on your visits? 

.6 A I reviewed portions of discovery with him. As I 

-~ . ' ' .. r .... . ~ .. r- • 1 1 oro 
~u•~ ~v ' ~ ' ·~ ·& J "' 'J 

18 the lead counsel for the first trial. Essentially all the 

19 discovery had been reviewed before the second trial began 

20 and I took a more act1ve part 1 n tne Tr1aT. ::.o we WOULO 

21 talk about specific witnesses, specific parts of the 

)') fipfpnc;p thinP'c; th:lt Mr V:lni<:i wanted to have done. We 

23 did discuss those things. Did I go over the whole of 

24 discovery after the mistrial? I can't say I d i d . 
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1-'· As far mentioned trial strategy and each 

.1./l Q as you 
1-'· 
10 witnesses be important. discussed 
:~ that would you those 

0 .~ 

'0 "' "'5". 
Ul 
w 

doo A Yes. 
I-' 

5 Q Were you able to establish some rapport, some 

J relationship w1th Mr. van1s1. 

7 A I believe so. yes. 

, n '"'"<; hP coonpr;,tive with vou? 

9 A I wouldn't characterize him as cooperative. no. 

0 Q What about his ability to kind of track your 

·' -~h ~ ? 
1 l.Uf]Vei!>CILiu"" a"u "ave aCTv.,u< ~ J 

2 A I think Mr. Vanisi tended to track his own 

3 conversations and things that he thought were important. 

4 T ;,l<;o believed he was a fairly rational. 1nte111gent 

5 person. Although we didn't see eye to eye on most things. 

.6 Q Was there ever a time leading up to and during 

' ... - ·~ct-inn 
. I Ul" ::,el.UIIU L' a L "'" L yuu '1 

. 8 Mr . Vanisi's mental health? 

.9 A Well, we had a diagnosis of bipolar disorder. 

20 Did I question his competencet NO. 1Ji1f 1 t:nl nK maym; 

21 there was a mental health issue involved? Yes. 

,.., A "irl '"'" """r rl"on~ider based on the evidence that 

23 you had reviewed and Mr. Vanisi's comments to you, perhaps 

24 he was not sane at the time of the crime. from a legal --

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 49 

2JDC05361 
AA04203



• • 00 

m 
:0 
1-'· 

lw that would be defined legally? 
1-'· 

)w 
~ 

A I never had that opinion. no. 

0 A c- .... ~"' •'-~• ~~•; >n) 

~ 
~ , '" 

~ A I considered i t . but to me there wasn't evidence 
w 

5 to support a defense like that. 

6 Q Was such a defense, by that, I mean not gu1Lty oy 

7 reason of insanity, was that available to you at that 

R timp7 

9 A No. 

0 Q Did that weigh into your decision on whether to 

L f.JU I ~U<= Llld L Uf.J L I Ull. 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q I'm going to move a little bit ahead. There came 

4 a time durine: vour reoresentation that vou moved the Court 

5 for an order allowing you to withdraw as counsel; i s that 

.6 correct? 

. I '"" ""'L :> '-UI <='-L• 

.8 Q What was the basis for that motion? 

. 9 A Mr . Vanisi's insistence upon presenting a defense 

:o that was contrary to facts that he had given us earlier. 

:1 So the chance that we would be suborning perjury or acting 

,., " fr:>11rl 11nnn thP rn11rt RPr:>"c" w~> w~>r~>n' t at 1 east in 

"3 the position, willing to do that, we moved to withdraw. 

"4 So that was the nuts and bolts of the nature of the 
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t· conflict. 
1-'· 

t Q And what was the result. what did the Court 
t-i 
.{1 ,.].;m,•Pl" r"l<> nn •h<> mn.;nn? 
~ 

-" 

~ A That we were not able to withdraw. 
w 
5 Q Also around this same time did Mr. Vanisi move to 

6 nave you removea as counseL on n1s own. 

7 A Yes. 

8 0 Did he also move to reo resent himself? 

9 A Yes. 

0 Q Under Faretta? 

' ... 
.L H o~Jo "~ ~•V• 

_2 Q What were the results of both of those? 

3 A The Court denied those motions also. 

_4 Q As a result of those three denials, what was the 

_5 situation you found yourself i n ; n trial? 

.6 A I think the defense, we tried to be as effective 

, .... 0 '+ . 

_8 would present a problem because if Mr. Vanisi's intent was 

L9 to provide a defense that someone else was responsible for 

"0 the murder, thl ngs that we had ava1 Lab Le to US, 

"1 intoxication. mental health, our attempt to raise those 

)? ic;c;upc; for anv one witnt>s~ even in cross-examination had 

23 potentially the pass i bil ity of undercutting Mr. Vanisi's 

24 ability as historian. 
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t· So as each witness was considered. we had to 
1-'· 

~ worry, are we going to do things to limit Mr. Vanisi's 

(l ;,hi 1 it" tn h<> " wi tnP<;S if hP riP<i riPrl to take the stand in 
~ 
~ his own defense. So it became nearly impossible to 
,p 
5 conduct meaningful cross-examination without impinging 

0 upon <:ni ng'> ne mi !!>" L "a" L Lu uu a:> f.'d' L u "'~ auococy cv 

7 testify. 

8 Q So as a result, the vast majority of the 

9 witnesses you didn't cross-examine, correct? 

10 A That's correct. 

n ~ "' n ~'rnn~.;~11 tiorl7 
~~ "' J ' 

12 A That's correct. 

13 Q Was it because of the same reason that you gave 

14 no opening statement( 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q And no closing argument? 

' -. ~ Th~•'- r orro>rt 

18 Q In your professional opinion, and based upon your 

19 experience, do you believe you had a conflict of interest 

20 1 n represent1ng l"fr. van1si auring .:m: .-ri-aL. 

21 MR. McCARTHY: Your Honor, what matters here i s 

?? the Court's lee:al conclusion, not this witness' opinion. 

23 This Court has ruled and the Supreme Court reviewed it. 

24 MR. QUALLS: It goes to the reasons why he asked 
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~ 
:0 to withdraw and why he essentially forced to sit 11-'. was on 
1./l 

)I-'· his hands here in court. -w 
2 

,.o l"fK.~. ~ crmr Cf!TSwerecr. 
0 

~Ul 
w THE COURT: I'll sustain the objection. 
00 

sOl Sounded like an expert witness opinion anyway. 

6 BY MR. OUALLS: 

7 Q Did you assert to the Court you had a conflict of 

3 interest during your motion to withdraw? 

" -= --r--uvrl T~~ -y~ 010. 1 1:n1nK 

) as an office we submitted the conflict of interest. 

1 Q And was that based upon any consultations you had 

2 with State Bar counsel? 

3 A Yes. 

• " An ..1 + h ~ + ,,, ~ ~ h < ~ ~ n < n < ~ n ~ ~ '~, , ~~nn .~+0 . 
5 A That's correct. And I called NACDL and asked for 

6 their task force ethics representative, and I called Mike 

I :>nerman 1n Los AngeLes ana naa a1scuss1on wn:n n1 m aoout 

8 the same circumstances. obviously hypothetically, and he 

9 concurred i n that same opinion; he said we had to . 

{1 ,,,; i'hrl r ~•-• 

1 Q They advised you, accordingly, that there was a 

2 conflict? 

.j .fl. 1'='::0 • 

4 Q Did you advise Mr. Vanisi regarding his right to 
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~ 

~- testify on his own behalf? 
1./l 

t A I think I would have or one of the other 
2 
n CfTTUIIJey~ WUULU lldVe. 1 I. cl II T ~1 T l C a L L y recaLL taLKlng 

0 

'E to him about that, the actual details of testifying. 
00 
:9' Q Do you recall any conversations you had with him 

6 regarding whether he would te~tif11 nr nnt7 

7 A I remember discussing his willingness or his 

8 wanting to put on the defense that someone else was 

~ --.~f'UII~ ''-' "::, '"ac nuu•u '.vu•o:: TrUllr Jilin. :;,u llldl s dS Tar 

0 as I can go with that question. 

1 Q He didn't testify during the trial, did he? 

2 A He ultimately chose not to testify, yes. 

3 Q During the course of your representation of 

~ Mr \/"niei rl i rl " '" hornmo -··~-- "' ' ·~ II C 
J 

5 citizen? 

6 A I know that the office had contacted the Tongan 

I L.Uri!>ULd1.e, 1 assumeu ne was a u.). c1t1zen, to teLL you 

8 the truth. 

9 Q What's the basis of your knowledge that the 

0 nffirP rnnt,.rtPrl thP Tnnv::>n rn~c .. l~•" rln ,.,.,,. L-nn 7 
J 

1 A Reviewing the notes from the f i 1 e, things that 

2 were preserved as part of the original trial record. 

.0 \1 .OV CII<::J LVII C<H. C<::U 1.r1e I UllJ:\dll L.Un SU La Le pr1or LO 

4 your, when you got really involved in the case? 
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:0 That's correct, that's understanding, :Je· A my yes. 
1./l 

t Q To your knowledge, after this conflict arose in 
~ 
fl. wn1cn you asKea to oe w1tnarawn as counsel. was tnere any 
0 

fu contact with the Tongan Consulate? 
00 

~ A No, I have no information in that regard. 

"' " Oirl vn11 h::.vP ::.nv f::.mili::.ritv with thP nrnvi~inn~ 

7 of the Vienna Convention that allowed for assistance of 

8 counselor relations? 

;l A 1 naa TamlLlarity, yes. 

_o Q But you believe that avenue had already been 

.1 explored? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Were you at all familiar at the time of this 

', .< . . , .. ... " ... 
·~ " u ' '"' 

~,., '!:> " ~ ' ' " ~ '"' u 
~ ·~ ~ 

15 International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights? 

16 A No. 

17 Q Lould you tell us a llttle olt aoout your 

18 strategy during the sentencing phase of the case? 

19 A Well, ideally, I think in any capital case you 

,,-, -f 1 rl ' .. '-f • h . '1 
J J 0 

21 phase; but since we were unable to do that, we had to 

22 essentially back load all of our mitigation. 

23 1 Know Lnat nr. :>peccn 1 o, T rom memos, nau gone 

24 to, I believe. Redondo Beach to find friends and people 
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ll""'· familiar with Mr. Vani si. Christa Calderon, an 

1./l 
1-'· "e investigator in our office, she and I traveled to San 
t-i 
~ M a teo and used the s e r v 1 c e s or t n e ::,an !'Idee u r u u L r-c 
Ul ~ Defender's Office to track down and discuss mitigation 
00 
00 5 evidence, witnesses, school teachers, friends, family 

u • 1 '"Prl 11r TPenhouse as far as 
u '"" '"""' 
7 the mental health aspect mitigation piece of the case. 

s Did all we could under the circumstances, back loading the 

9 mitigation. 

0 Q Do you know if he had any relatives still living 

, ;,., T.-"'"'~ ::.t thP time? 

_2 A I believe, although the family history is a 

_3 little bit complex as to children being handed off to 

L'l 

15 

16 

1 7 

' ' T C . 1 ' 

to this day has some rela~ives in To~ga. 

Q 

'A 

Were any of them contacted, do you know? 

I know a lot of that was aone oe1ore ~ '-"m" v" 

18 the case with the original investigation. I believe the 

19 family members that were here that had contact with people 

21 looking for as witnesses. Were any calls made directly 

22 from our office to Tonga? I can't say. 

23 Q Do you know lT anyoouy LJ ave Leu ... v u"&a "'· -• 

24 at the time you were on the case or before it? 
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11-'. A I don't believe anyone traveled to Tonga. 
1./l 

~ Q One of the aggravating circumstances that was 

.~ . . 
"(J ~UU!',IIL dJJU LJJ<:: jUJ y J UUJlU Wd~ ~ TT-wcrs- UCI:><::U UtJU" '-""' 

0 

e felony murder rule that the murder occurred during the 
00 

~ commission of a robbery, correct? 

6 A That's correct. 

7 Q And that was also, as the case was originally 

8 charged, it was charged under the felony murder rule, 

"' -..u" "''-'-· 

0 A That's correct. 

1 Q Did you see any problem, any legal problem at the 

2 time with that aggravator? 

3 A Not in the way that Nevada law existed at that 

~ +;mo 

5 Q Did you consult with Mr. Petty and the appellate 

6 office regarding that? 

I A 1 ve r1au u1e 1:.:.ue <..ume up i11 my vvv" ,, ;"'"• :>V > 

.8 was already familiar with Nevada's at least willingness to 

.9 allow the felony murder rule be used as an aggravator in a 

·n .-,.ni t"l ,..,..,, 

:1 Q That's why you didn't challenge it? 

:2 A That's why I didn't see a basis to challenge it. 

~.j ~"~"· \.!UI"\LL.). r.u I Ul Lilt: yuc;:, L .v" u c c" ~ c "' ~ • 

"4 Your Honor. 
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~ 

~- THE COURT: Mr. McCarthy, cross-examination. 
1./l 

;r; 
2 
7l ~-~ 

0 

~ BY MR. McCARTHY: 
-....] 

5' Q In the course of investigating, trying to track 

6 down notential miti<'atinn tvnP witnP~~p~ ri i rl \/(\ II 

7 experience any lack of cooperation? 

8 A Yes. 

Of v ...-rum- crre-~. 

. 0 A Yes . 

Ll Q Resistance to appearing? 

L2 A Yes. 

13 Q There were times, in fact, when you had to use 

' ' ~h~ "-~-"~-- ·-· ·- --- -. • ... .-< .., 

15 without the state; i s that right? 

L6 A Contested hearings i n San Mateo. 

l I Q 1nat was ror rnenas, re1at1vesr 

18 A I believe the people who were most resistant were 

19 school teachers who had nice things to say over the phone 

)A ~hn"+ M~ \l~n; •; h"+ nnro +ho lo~~norl +hou ~~" ho 

--- 'J 'J 

21 present at a trial began to experience reluctance about 

22 the information they had. 

L.; \.! f\IIU QUit:: I '>()I L'> ()I WI Lllt::'>'>t::"', If I t::IIU'> diiU 

24 relatives, did you experience that same sort of reluctance 
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li-'• 
1./l 

with them? 
1-'· 

)10 A Yes. 
-~ 

30 0 Now eventuallv vou rounded up some, didn't vou? 
0 
Ul 
~w A Yes. 

"-..1 
I-' 

) Q Did your client suggest to you any potential 

- ·~ .~ "' . ' ' ,, 
J "''"'b~"'''b "'"''~""~~ C"~C JV~ V vc '" 
7 A No. 

'3 Q Did he give you names of some people that could 

9 say nice things about him? 

0 A When I came into the case, we already had some 

1 f;,milv n"mP<:: "nrl rnnt,.rt<:: in f;,lifnrni;, WP wPnt with 

2 those and expanded upon those. 

3 Q Did you seek counsel of other lawyers experienced 

. . . . . . 
q lfl Lfle I leLU Ull IIUW 1:0 gacner 1111 L l)',i:IL Ill)', eV IOtOIILe. 

5 A I believe Mr. Specchio contacted Charlotte 

6 Holdman, a recognized expert in presenting mitigation 

'7 Pvir1Pnre consulted with her and 2:ave information to the 

8 other attorneys on how to create a mitigation case. 

9 Q Were you satisfied you had done all you could i n 

u O <I C I I 0::0 I I II 5 Ill I C I 5 Q C I U II • 

. 1 A Yes . 

.2 Q When you got advice from outside agencies like 

:3 the bar counsel·on the subject of what has been termed a 

:4 conflict of interest, conflict anyway, did you get advice 
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t· on what to do if the Court said no. you may not withdraw? 
1-'· 

~ A The information I gathered was that it i s a 

-(1 conflic-t anrl rlo all th;,t vou can to exoress that to the 
0 
Ul 

40 Court to be removed from the case. 
"-..1 
10 
5 Q I'm sorry. did you have any direct contact with 

0 UOI LUUI ~<:: l Ul '"'LI.JL. 

7 A I contacted NACDL. I didn't participate with the 

8 direct conversation with Mr. Barrer. 

9 Q And earlier, for the benefit of the court 

.0 reporter, when you say NACDL - -

' n M~~·~n~l heenr<~+<nn nf rrimin:>l i'l<>f<>nc<> I "'''""'rc -

.2 Q I noticed a little glimpse. 

13 Okay. Were you involved in any discussions with 

14 Mr. van1s1 about h1m exerc1s1ng n1s r1 gnt to testily en::-

15 trial? 

16 A Yes. 

, '7 (') f\i rl ""' +<>ll him l,p COIIlrl tP<;tifV if hP Wic;hed? 

18 A I was present when the conversations took place. 

19 He was advised he had the right to testify; we couldn't 

LU taKe tnat away r rOTIT'ITTTH'. W II a C II <: W a ~ 10 U I II 10 C U ~ ay -.:TTT -,;-rn:c 

21 stand, we didn't know. 

22 Q But vou asked, didn't you? 

23 A Yes. And-there's correspondence where-various 

24 defenses are raised and Mr. Van i s i i 5 asked to commit to a 
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1~--'' 
1./l 

version. which he doesn't do. 
1-'· 

)10 Q Several times you asked him please tell you how 
-~ 
t-i 
,o hP wi ~hPrl tn rlPfPnrl him~p~7 
0 
Ul 
~w 

-....] 
A Those things were asked. I can't say I 

w 
5 personally asked them, but those things were asked. 

. . . 
\) '.! LJ I U II!:' ever Le ll TV yvu v• ~ay ~vu•c "" "& "' yv 

7 presence that he wished us to II S i t on our hands" during 

8 the trial? 

9 A I can't recall that statement. 

0 Q I'm going to show you part of Rule 250 memo, see 

'+ ..... .. • -~11or+;nn 
J 

2 A That's my Rule 250 memo? 

3 Q I can't tell you whether it i s . Does that 

4 retresh your recolTectl on7 

. 5 A Yes . 

.6 Q Do you know now recall Mr. Vanisi asked if you 

.., '""1n ;.,c+ c;+ nn """r h~nn rl11rin" thP tri"l 7 
J 

8 A I put it in quotes. Those were his exact words, 

_g yes. 

"u Q A n 0 n e a l"SU' --r:uTU' y U U II e U <:: L j e V t: ~ L II <:: I t: d <:" OTICfTTY 

21 defenses to the case but he wouldn't tell you what they 

"2 were? 

23 A That' s. correct. 

24 Q You believe that hampered your ability to defend 
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1-'· your client? -w 
1-'· 

-,10 A Yes. as I stated earlier. yes. 
-~ 
t-i 

,o n T'm cnrr" "'he>+? 
0 -Ul ,w 
-....] 

A As I stated earlier, yes, I believe that hampered 
,p 

) our ability to take part i n the trial. 

) riK. I'ICI..fiK InT. 1na1: s i1:. 

7 THE COURT: Redirect. 

3 MR. QUALLS: Court's indulgence one second. 

) 

) REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

0 v '"' '"" ' c. • ~ "' 
2 Q During the discussions with Mr. Vanisi regarding 

3 hi 5 right to testify about which you were either there or 

4 had personal knowledge, was 1 t 01 scussea or was Mr. van1s1 

5 informed that he had the right to testify and put on his 

6 defense? 

~ ~ T " , 1 ' • ~~ 'n+n--n..l hn h~..l +h<> riaht tn 
~ 

8 testify and we couldn't tell him what he could say or 

9 couldn't say i n his own defense. 

0 MIL !,!UALL:;,: 1nanK you. 

1 THE COURT: Anything further? 

? MR. McCARTHY: Nothine: else. 

_3 THE COURT: You may step down. I think you're 

A supposed to stick around, not today, but be available. 
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~ 
:0 MR. 11-'· McCARTHY: I know where he works, Your Honor. 
1./l 
1-'· 

4:0 I can find him. 
2 
n l'W. lJUA[T5: lfext w1tness, Your Honor, i s John 

0 

~ Petty. 
-....] 

5Ul 

c 'I'IUU DCTTV 

7 called as a witness on behalf of the Petitioner, 

8 having been f i r s t duly sworn, 

g was exam1 neo ana TesT,-rl ea as rollows: 

0 

1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. QUALLS: 

3 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Petty. 

-., --x --uuuu cr --c-eTlTUUTT. 

5 Q Please state your full name and spell it for the 

6 court reporter. 

7 A First name i s John, common soelling J-o-h-n. 

8 Last name i s Petty, P-e-t-t-y. 

9 Q And what i s your occupation? 

~ TO ~, . ~ ~ "" '" .. ""' ~ . 
1 Q And you work i n the appellate division? 

2 A I do. 

3 Q How long have you been 11censed as an attorney 1 n 

4 Nevada? 
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:0 
I± A Since 1980. 
1./l 
1-'· 
t0 
2 

Q How long have you been in the appellate division 

(3 for the Public Defender's Office? 
0 
Ul 
t4 A Over 11 years. 
'-..1 
0' 
5 Q And when were you f i r s t qualified pursuant to 
~ ~ ~ 0 ~ " ~rn 

" = · JV CV ~<OJ V<O 0~ \..UUJJ~<O l l 10 0 \..Of-' COl 

7 case? 

8 A I don't have a recollection. but I've handled 

9 many capital cases on appeal over the years. 

10 Q Could you give us an estimate? 

1 1 1\ l=ctim,.to nf hn>.> m"n" ~"coc7 

12 Q Yes. 

13 A I'd say about ten. 

rzr -v TUu-~~ -vanTst ilT airect appeaL on 

15 the capital case that went to trial in 1999, correct? 

16 A I did. 

17 () Di rl """ h:>nrll P th:>t :>nnP:>l h11 11n11r~Pl f nr rt; r1 '"'" 

18 have co-counsel on that? 

19 A I did it myself. 

-z:ti v -wrnn:- "'T1V --oT ~ ~ CIT t: d L y UU r 

21 disposal and did you use, when you were doing this direct 

22 appeal? 

23 A Well, I have a deputy public defender who does 

24 appeals as well. So we would talk. But she wasn't 
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1-'· 

1M actively involved in preparation of the appeal. And then 
1-'· 

~ I had staff. computers. access to West Law and the 

-0 -~ -· oc 

-;:;; 
., 

4::i Q So other than your associate, did you consult 
-----1 

5 with any other death penalty lawyers during your 

6 representat1on or Mr. van1s1. 

7 A No. Aside from Mr. Gregory and Mr. Bosler. 

A () nn vou have an estimate of how many hours you 

9 worked on this appeal? 

_a A You know, when you asked that question of 

.~ '~ -~ 0 '~ ~ 

• .L I'll • OU::> LCI 0 .i n~J LO] 0 He L J 

.2 figure that this i 5 a death penalty case. 50 I get the 

L3 complete record that has to be reviewed. Then we filed 

14 ooening briefs and answering bnets. 

15 Prior to the conviction we also had done a writ 

16 to the Supreme Court on the issue of should we be allowed 

-~ ~ 

.L LU "0 L OU 

18 And at the conclusion of the case and at the 

19 conclusion of briefing and argument in the Supreme Court, 

20 we filed a pet1t1on tor w r 1 T 01 c e r d o r a r i i n --.:m: "Ul• i c" u 

21 States Supreme Court that was denied. 

')') <;n vou nut th;:~t all toe:ether. I can't give you a 

23 sufficient number of hours, but i t was over a very long 

24 period of time. 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l with while 
1-'· Q Did you meet Mr. Vanisi you were 

10 

-~ work in~~: on this appeal? 
0 T ~· ~~· ~· 0 I talked 1(.!1 A to h1m on 1:ne ce''"l-'"u""· ~ "' 
w 

.;:z out to any of the prison facilities that he was being 

) 
L ... T .J!'IIIlrl t'llk to him briefly on the telephone, 
llv 

6 and I did have some contact with him during the course OT 

7 the trial when I would be here to back up Mr. Bosler or 

••oAC+ 1 ""'<; 
8 Mr. Gregory Wllfl ft!t!,d u~ cu '1 

9 Q Do you have any.idea how many times you talked to 

.0 him on the phone while you were --

' 
.,. Nn T couldn't tell )ometilllt!" Ll\c you. 

l2 conversations were really, this is after the matter had 

13 been briefed, could you tell Jeremy to give me a call. 

r +n ";""' mf'" call or contact 
14 Cou LO yuu '"'' "' • u . ., J 0 

15 me. So some of those were very short conversations. 

1 h 0 Were you able to communicate effectively with him 

17 at that time? 

18 A Over the phone, I think we did. 

~h,...,+ ""rl<i n<> uo since you were talking 
l=' '..! 

20 about you worked on the case during trial as well, as sort 

21 of a back-up legal advisor, did you have -- were you able 

22 to commun1cate raciolr<~' 'Y 
· ·• " ll~n•r' "" +h:tt time? ' . . . 

23 A .Yes, I was. But most of my conversations 

24 involving Mr. Vanisi were directed at Mr. Bosler or 
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1-'· 
1./l Mr. Gregory and we would have exchanges and that would be 

~ about i t . But I didn't have I didn't feel 
~ 

any -- as 

0 -~~· ' . ~•<~n ,it-h him nr 
0 1:nougn """'"' w"" u,, '-UCC)' '-V 't> 

Ul 
w 
-....] understanding what was going on. 
<[) 

0 So did you ever review the issues on appeal with 

him either prior to filing the opening br JeT or somet1me 

thereafter? 

~ '·' ~ 1 1 T rl,n't- r"r=all t;,lkin2' With him about the 
' 

1 issues raised on appeal. I mean there was one issue that 

) was, I mean it was a dynamite issue that had to go and 

L that was tne t-aretta lSSUe tnal. II<'U LV t,V. """ "' ' 

-' conclusion of writing and filing, I supplied Mr. Vanisi 

3 with everything that was supplied to the Supreme Court. 

A Anrl t-h:>t- iSSIJP hv the wav, the Far etta issue l s 

5 the issue we writ ted to the United States Supreme Court. 

6 Q Thank you. Since you brought up the Faretta 

. , , " .\., 

7 issue, Let s go tnl!r<:. """"'" >a c CJ JVU '-
'b 

8 trial court's decision based upon an argument that the 

q rnurt's findings were belied by the record, correct? 

.0 A That's correct. Because what the record 

~1 consisted, of after the Faretta motion was filed, Judge 

. . ,_ 
~ 1 •• h~~~inu nn" :>ft-P.rnnon mi2'ht 

~L .) Lt: II II~""'- • • 'b 'J 

~3 have even been all day, where arguments were made. The 

24 State was represented by Mr. Stanton, and Judge 
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1-'· 

1'l Steinheimer did a Faretta canvass but also did a rule, 
1-'· 
10 

~ Supreme Court Rule 153 canvass, which i s essentially the 

0 ... ,, ·h=r ~- nn< if 
:§) same -cni Ill',' cu llld"e Llo~ u" "'-'' "'; 
Ul 
w 
<)) Mr. Vanisi was making his request with his eyes wide open. 
0 

5 We differ about how that conclusion or how that 

6 hearing should have been resolved, because l thougn1:, ana 

7 so did Mr. Stanton. I think everybody in the courtroom 

-- ... ·k~t ; f' tk=ro W:>C P\JPr :>nllhfldV WhO Sll<CeSSfUllV 
v - v 'fo 

9 navigated through a 153 canvass, Mr. Vanisi had. 

10 MR. McCARTHY: By the way, I object to the 

-. -· 11 speculat1on an out wha1: Lne Lour 1: CTTuu 011 c, .) """ cu C"VUfo 

12 or anybody --

13 THE COURT: Obviously the Court didn't think it 

' A 
kor~"co T rlirln't o-r:>nt it Obviously the Suoreme Court 

15 agreed with me. 

16 THE WITNESS: But did you read that scathing 

17 concur n ng op1n1onr 

18 THE COURT: No. 

1 q MR. QUALLS: For the record, I believe 

20 Mr. Stanton made his thoughts clear regarding what 

21 Mr. Petty was saying on the record. 

TUCO ITT .. COCC • Th~t'c ,irrht T think- Mr Stanton 
L.L. 

23 and I think people were surprised, that he had come to the 

24 conclusion that he thought Mr. Vani si could conduct 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l himself accordingly in court, that he was intelligent 
1-'· 
10 

c~ obviously because he had been reading books on physics and 

0 r • "' ;nro11;aonro 
jQ llllfl)l,~ Ul -"a c nacu c. .JV "~ ·o 

Ul 
w 

Joo BY MR. QUALLS: 
I-' 

) Q So just following up on that: Your argument was 

6 that the record showed there was no ind1cat1on tnat 

7 Mr. Vani si would disrupt the proceedings, correct? 

0 n T..,~t'c n~.-• n-f +ho ;,r"llmPnt Anrl that was based 

9 on Nevada case law, Tankleys, T-a-n-k-1-e-y-s. Because as 

0 I read that case, there has to be some indication that the 

1 detendant l 5 go1ng to o e a--r~ 1 u f.IL i v o: d 11 u l''" , ; , , u ; "" , ; v,, 

2 has to be in prior court proceedings. And the record in 

3 this case reflected that every time that Mr. Vanisi was in 

' rn .. .-+ ho rnmnnrtPrl him~Pl f i n a e:ood fashion. 

_5 Q Additionally, the record showed that Mr. Vanisi 

_6 showed that he was aware of his rights and of the possible 

_7 pun1snment; i:. """'" Lrue. 

18 A Correct. 

19 MR. McCARTHY: I'm willing to stipulate Mr. Petty 

20 disagrees with the Court's conclusion and raised that 

21 argument. I'm willing to stipulate that the record shows 

T ..0 ' '·~·""" '"h" wo'ro rlnin!>' :tnv nf this. 
"-"- """' '' ~ 

23 THE COURT: Unless you have a question. 

24 

. 
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1-'· 
1./l BY MR. QUALLS: 
1-'· 
10 

-~ Q I'm getting there. That was my last question on 

0 • • . L • 

,o 
Ul 

that point. Your Honor. My nex l yut:::. l 'u" , ~ "u"'" .._, ,,, 

w 
100 completely different. 

10 

- THE COURT: This i s not supposed to be about what 

) he thinks I did wrong; it's supposed to be about what you 

7 think he did wrong. 

r T Tk~+' r '·'""rt> '""' 0 rt> Crf'li n!< 
tl ~'~"· l,!Uf'LLj, ~ "& ... 

9 BY MR. QUALLS: 

0 Q Do you know what a structural error is? 

1 A Generallv speaking, that s an error tnal WOUlU 

2 cause the reliability of the verdict to be in question. 

3 Usually involves questions of something that's happened 

.. ·" "~'~' th=ot rlnt>cn't rPi!11v 1<0 to 
-" uu' "'"' """ ... u ... ' "'-

. 5 testimony . 

.6 Q And based upon your review of the record and your 

17 involvement in the case, do you tnlnK tnere W<l" d 

18 structural error in this case? 

~ T rlnn'+ h<>liPVP thPre was because if I had found 

20 structural error, I would have argued that as such. I 

21 think the way we framed the Faretta issue, that was error. 

. ' T ' ... +~ +hini<-
22 Whether or nOt tn" l Ut:I..UIII<::::O ::0 c '-''- "" ' 

23 about that. Puzzle that. 

24 Q You don't think the combination of the denial of 
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1-'· 

Lw the Faretta motion plus the denial of the motion to 
1-'· 

)0 
-~ withdraw counsel caused a structural error? Just 

0 
' ' '+' +' v " JQ ~cu ~ - v 

Ul 

~~ MR. McCARTHY: Your Honor --
w 

J THE COURT: Go ahead. 

5 MR. McCARTHY: It doesn t matter. He ra1sed what 

7 he raised. Whether he thinks -- relevance. I object. 

R THF ('()IJRT· T'm "ninE: to sustain that. He raised 

9 the issue. I don't think it mattered if he called it a 

0 particular name. So sustained. 

l. I'll'\. \.1 Uf\L L). IUUI IIUIIUI, IU Lll<: I <0'-UI U, 

2 structural error i s more than just calling something a 

3 name, because --

4 THE COURT: Is there something that you believe 

5 he should have pled to the Supreme Court that he didn't? 

6 MR. QUALLS: I believe he should have raised a 

~ . ' 
. I O>COU'-..LUO<>L CIIUI UC'-CIUO><: -.;;- u ·~ 

8 analysis. 

.9 THE COURT: But he did raise the Faretta issue 

:o and he did raise the issue of not be1ng allowed to 

~1 withdraw as counsel. 

'" MR ()II J!.l I C • Nn T rlnn't hPliPVP hP rlirl r::.ise 

~3 that. 

"4 THE WITNESS: I can clarify that. We raised that 
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1-'· 
1./l issue by way of the writ that went to the Supreme Court 

-I-'· 
10 

"~ that was denied. The conflict never really resolved 
0 

30 itselt, but 1 t never compLeteLy materlaLizt:u ~eic""'' "'""'" Ul 
w 

100 
oP 

Mr. Vanisi elected not to testify. 

; Had Mr Vanisi elected to testifv, he would have 

5 been able to give his story as he wished, and there i s a 

7 mechanism by which counsel who still stays on the case can 

-~' -~ '~ -f ~ ~h ;~ ~ 

" :>UI C U lldV l!;dCt: L roc 1-'' vuc~ou: c ru ' 

9 case called Nix versus Whiteside, I think it is. And Nix 

0 i s N-i-x. It's a very awkward situation. 

1 0 During the course of your involvement 1 n 

2 Mr. Vanisi's case, were you aware that he wasn't a u . 5 . 

3 citizen? 

' T . •a ~-f ~h~~ Th;,t "'"~n' t .. ~ ov ' 

5 something that I was focused on. I was really trying to 

6 answer questions that were put to me from time to time by 

_7 Mr. Gregory or Mr. Bosler. 

_8 Q What about on appeal, once you read the record 

a ,,,.,r, \/'""' ;,w:or<> th~t hew;~~ a Ton!!an national? 

"0 A I think, having read the record, yes. But that 

21 wasn't raised as an issue on appeal. Primarily it wasn't 

~L ra1seo as an i ssuc: u" "1-'1-''"', uc:<-au:."' i L .. UJ ,_ 

23 litigated at the trial stage. As you know, if you don't 

24 give the district court an opportunity to resolve an issue 
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1-'· 
1./l first the Supreme Court doesn't have any, doesn't have any 
1-'· 
10 

~ obligation to review an issue not raised at the trial 

0 
.o level. 'Ul 
w 

100 Q With the exception of. for instance. a Jones 
Ul 

- "'"'""'" whi<h is a olain error on the face, you could 

) technically raise claims of ineffective assistance and 

7 whatnot under direct appeal? 

. ' ' ~rlarc+~nrlin<Y ic th;,t VOU 
j A V'ICLL, d~-~~ . J "J 

9 cannot raise claims of ineffective assistance of counsel 

0 on direct appeal; but that would be, even assuming you 

1 <nuld the hurdle we would have there 1S cnac l WUULU U<: 

2 claiming my deputies as being ineffective which would make 

3 me have to get off the case because of that conflict. 5o 

-" + ' ~ .. r n" " c + ; n n ,,., lJ r " n n n t raise 
_q IC ~ --

""" Q 
J 

. 5 ineffective assistance of counsel on direct appeal . You 

.6 have to wait to do that in post-conviction proceedings. 

17 If there is a Jones error, i1 ic::. ju::.c o;,u 

18 fundamentally wrong, like there's a case DUI case. I think 

n c~;~h " C:t:>+<> ,.,r in Jones where the record shows that 

20 without the client's permission. the attorney, i f this is 

21 the one you're thinking about, the attorney conceded his 

22 c L 1 en 1: s r a c -c u aT 0 u i , c , u Q ~ ~ ~ u 
~ ~ ~ ... ...o~.- r:>c<> . ., 

23 without any okay from his client. 

24 Q Are you familiar with the International Covenant 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 73 

2JDC05385 
AA04227



00 • • m 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l Civil and Political Rights? 
1-'· on 
10 

~ A I am not. 
0 
0 Do death penaLty quaLi'i"'u "1-'f.'"'''"c" 

'Ul Q you, as a 
w 

!00 lawyer, do you have to or have an obligation kind of to go 
0' 

- ~hn"o -:>nrl hPvnnrl \/f)lJr normal aooellate duties? 

) A Well, I like to think that I bring what talent I 

7 have to all the appeals I write. But a death penalty case 

' . , , + . , . •. d+h +h~+ 

3 1 5 S 1 gn 1 I 1 C <l IlL. 1 I"Cdll V'IC IC ~" 

9 death is different. 

0 Q So you seek out additional information and 

1 PvnPrto: and authorities from other parts or tne country 

2 and whatnot. don't you? 

3 A I do research. And I have sent letters off to 

. ' ' ' -- T'm +hp ~11thnr 0f mV 
'I otner fJ<::UfJ'"· DU uu~ ~~ ·Y 

. 5 work . 

.6 Q But during that research you never came across 

_7 the International Covenant on L1V1 l ana POL1c1CaL Kig"•"· 

18 A Not that I'm aware of, no. 

~ v n " ' ~ 0 ~ '" ~ r p "f t h p r e c en t McConnell decision by 
~J "' 
20 the Nevada Supreme Court? 

21 A I am. 
~ 

22 Q lt Came UUL Ul yuur VI I '-'-• 

23 A It did. 

24 Q Did you assist. I know you're not the named 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 74 

2JDC05386 
AA04228



• • 00 

~ 
:0 

~· author on the decision. but did you assist in that case? 
1-'· 

~ A To the extent that I would talk to Cheryl Bond, 

0 _,_ . . • L . "' 
0 ov "vc" '"uc uo •~', vo "uiLit: ru::o Lll, WIIU Wd::O 111::0 Cl ldL 

Ul 

~ attorney, still i s his trial attorney, our conversations, 
-----1 

5 we would have those kind of conversations, but she's the 

6 one who brought that appeal. 

7 Q And you're aware that one of the aggravators in 

R thi ~ ,-,.~., i ~ i rlPnti r;,l tn th"' ~"'"'~~"~,.,.,~ ; n Mr-rnnnol 1 
' 

9 correct? 

LO A I am, and McConnell was decided, what, it was the 

- -
Ll letS L (..dSe Ue(.. I ueu Ill LUU'+, Llterally tne Last case 

. 

L2 published that was decided in 2004. And then the State 

L3 petitioned for rehearing which was openly denied in 2005. 

L4 Prior to Ms. Bond e: e t t i n!!: th" t f" n t "~ t i .-- "i .-- t n r" th"t w" 

L5 not the state of the law in the state of Nevada 50 it was 

L6 not even something that I thought about raising on appeal. 

L I '.! ~u yuu u iu11 c LUII::oiaer ra1s1ng J;na-cr 

LS A No. 

L9 Q You do, however, your office, does fairly 

20 consistently raise issues, what comes to mind i s the 

21 reasonable doubt instruction, to try to change the law, 

)0 r-n~r.,r-+? 

23 A Uh-huh. 

24 Q And that's essentially what Ms. Bond did in the 
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1./l McConnell decision? 
1-'· 
10 

-~ A That's exactly what Ms. Bond did in McConnell. 

0 
\0 1 1: w a ::. ex c e L L e rn . 
Ul 
w 

loo Q Is there a reason why you didn't try that in the 
00 

) Vanisi case? 

:) A I don't want to speculate on that, but that lSSUe 

7 really was not floating as something to look at until an 

. 1 • ... ·,·~~ ... M~"nin -- T thinv in " ronr11rrinsY 
J . ,. 

) decision or decent, I think i t was concurring, sort of 

) flagged that issue as sort of maybe something that should 

1 be percolated 1n the sys1:em, ana J. -cninK L11coc, "''coc 

2 sparked Ms. Bond's interest and got her to write the 

3 issue. 

~ 
,., n;rl '"'" ,..,..,no;;irlPr "n Fi<Thth AmPndment challenge 

5 that the death penalty was itself cruel and unusual in 

6 this case? 

7 A l Know tna l "'" LY urr ell Llle lr ·co '-UUO L L<OO<OL "" 

8 raised a variety of those kinds of motions, variety of 

9 those kinds of motions to the trial court's attention, but 

0 I ultimately didn't take it up on appeal because that case 

.1 ; s' I mean that issue has never been successful on direct 

. , , T -F r+ ; t' c noHo~ hoon <:llrrP<:C:flll in 
-~ "1-'1-''-' ·~ '-

~3 the state of Nevada. 

24 Q So you just answered my second question; that's 
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~· why you didn't bring it forward, just because you didn't 
1-'· 

~ think i t would be successful? 

Q ~ "" "'" 0 
Ul 

~ Q Do you ever raise such issues in order to 
<[) 

5 preserve them for federal appeal? 

6 A I m sure I have. I'm trying to think if I've 

7 raised that kind of issue before. But there are issues we 

8 do raise. The reasonable do'' b t issue for <>v:>mnl" ;c nn<> 

9 we raised knowing full well that with the language of our 

10 Supreme Court we won't have much success but maybe up on 

L.l Jt:Ut:IOL lt:VIt:W :>UIIICLIIIII!; WILL ll<'jJjJt:ll. 

12 But, see, our Supreme Court also cites a Ninth 

13 Circuit case for the propositi on that our current 

14 reasonable doubt instruction is good and that'" nnt whr~t 

15 the case stands far. 

16 Q So along those same lines, why didn't you raise a 

' . . 
L '- UC L QIIU UIIUO>UQ L QO &UUOCII L 0 ouo '""L""'-"• LU f.llt:,t:!rVe ll 

18 for the Feds? 

19 A I couldn't tell you. I don't know. 

~0 Q Okay. Did you consider an argument that Nevada's 

21 death penalty statutes fail to meaningfully narrow the 

)') rl "cc nf n<>rcnnc <>l; cr;hl p. fnr thl' rlP,.th n >n~1 +u7 
"J 

~3 A Yeah, we have raised that i n the past. I don't 

~4 believe that was one of the issues here. Like I said, the 
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1-'· 
1./l issue for me, what I thought was going to be the driving 
1-'· 
10 
'~ issue for this particular appeal was the Faretta issue and 
-t-i 
0 . -. ~ -~-ff~t-<nff 

30 aLSO cne Ta<..c ClldC II yuu f'~· CV&~• ·~ '" '0 

Ul 
w 

J<D factors that were offered to the jury, that perhaps they 
0 

J did outweigh the aggravating circumstances. 

5 Q Did you consider any claims regara1ng competence 

7 to be executed? 

' " horo.,ro t-h~~ -- T 'liP hPPn ; nvol ved in that 
v ' 

9 kind of situation. I think back to when I was a trial 

0 attorney in the Public Defender's Office. one of the cases 

1 that I tOOK tO tne Nevaaa :>UfJr <;:rrrt: LUUr L Wa:o "'"<;CIICI v• IIU 

2 Priscilla Ford was competent to be executed, because she 

3 had been found to be incompetent. Then we put on a 

" ho~~inrr -f~~ hPr with :>lnt Of doctors which we thought was 
<> 

_5 better evidence presented to the Court and they found her 

_6 competent. So we took that to the Supreme Court. But 

_7 that wouLd nave nappeneo pu::. c- j uu 0oo1"" c u11 JV'"~ ' ' 
~ ~ 

18 writ or something like that. It wasn't something that was 

1 9 even liti£O:ated below to be preserved for direct appeal. 

20 Q Okay. Thank you. 

21 Did you consider an issue related to 

. ' ·• ... ... ~-" imn~rti,lit" "'I<; it rPl:ltP<; to 
LL <..uii::OCICUCO -r 

23 the judiciary? 

24 A Can you clarify that for me? 
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1w Q Sure. It's based upon an historical claim that 
1-'· 
10 have ~ we presented on behalf of Mr. Vanisi, related to the 

0 ' ~ ~ +hara~nra c"h"ar+ •n th<> 

"',:;; JUUOLI<liJ <l:> u" ~c~~·~~ ., 'J 

w intense 4D pressure related to death penalty cases? 
I-' 

5 A I'm sure that we may have filed something like at 

6 the district court level, but lf wnat you re gett1ng a~ i s 

7 that statistically a sentencing panel will impose death 

Q ""''" ni'i"<>n ~h~n ;, i11rv vn11 lcnnw that's iust something 

9 that's been recognized in the state of Nevada. Those 

0 issues have been raised before the Nevada Supreme Court on 

. l more tnan one U'-'-""' i u11 w i Llluu l "'"'-'-""" . 

_2 Q Did you consider any other standard challenges to 

_3 the death penalty regarding possibility of rehabilitation 

_Ll nr lln:>rrPnt;,hle riSk of executine: an innocent person? 

L5 A Those issues were not raised on direct appeal. 

L6 Q What about an appeal issue regarding the 

l I Ql5Cre'\:iOn, '\:11<:: .. iu<:: ui:>LI<::L,VI 
& ~ -. v ,...v ~ 

18 state of Nevada to make the decision on whether to seek 

19 the death penalty? 

20 A That issue has been raised, not necessan"Ty by my 

21 office, but in published Supreme Court, Nevada Supreme 

r ~ ~~r oaO>in o • .i~hnut curr"~~ 
~· 

. -~ 

23 Q And, again, i s there a reason why you decided not 

24 to raise that issue or any of these other death penalty 
. 
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1-'· 

lW issues other than the Eighth Amendment which we've already 
1-'· 
10 
)~ -t-i covered for federal review? 

0 
:ru; A "u. 

w 
hJ Q Finally, Mr. Petty, did you consider any appeal 
10 

5 issues regarding allowing a death qualified jury to 

6 determine guilt or innocence? 

7 A That wasn't raised on direct appeal. but I know 

' • 1 I. A ~"~ •• +h~+ ~r,-,.,nr! +ho ,-,-f-firo T mP:>n T think 
v 

9 I might have mentioned it already. In fact, I was talking 

0 to some high school kids on Friday and pointed out the 

1 Jury select1on process 1 n a cap1 taL case, Lrlcil yuu 

2 ultimately end up with people who say, okay, I could 

3 impose the death penalty. When you get enough of them 

" +,-,cro+hor nrlrlc ~rA VOIJ' rP P"ni n<Y tn P"Pt thP death Oenal tV 
a 

.5 imposed. But it's not an issue on appeal. 

. 6 MR. QUALLS: No further questions . 

.7 IHtl.UUKI: 1...ross . 

. 8 

9 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

"0 BY MR. McCARTHY: 

?1 Q So you've been ; n the criminal appellate business 
-

•• -~ 
~"- '" u ' " c' "' " L L :J " 

23 A Correct. 

24 Q Do you have a counterpart in Clark County? 
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t· A You know, I believe in Clark County the trial 
1-'· 

~ deputies, at least in the Public Defender's Office, they 

(l 
" 

... , .... ·' " t-h~n t-h~r~'c ~1cn ~ cnor<~1 

~ " 

~ office for death penalty cases. 
w 
5 Q I gave you a copy of the claims that were being 

6 pursued on habeas, r1ght! 

7 A Right. 

R () Bv thf> wav Yn11r Honor that was with the 

9 permission of Mr. Edwards before the Court ruled. 

LO Did you read that over? 

Ll 1'- " !) LdllLt::U L\11 UU!)\1 ... ' J '"' • 

12 Q Of the putative potential appellate arguments, 

13 were you familiar with them all? 

14 A I'm t rvi ng to -- I would have to have that 

15 document in front of me to go through it, to answer that 

16 question intelligently. 

. ,_ ... .... -·-h~ 
.L I \.! oovn QUVU '- '-"'=' 0:0'-'U • ' 'b 

18 have been a new one? 

19 A Substantive due process? Uh-huh. 

20 Q Were there any great su rpr1 ses 1 n that documenT 

21 that I gave you? 

')') 71 Nn nnthina r~m<> lp;!nin2' Ollt at mP. 

23 Q When you did this appeal, you knew you had the 

24 option of raising frontal attacks on the death penalty if 
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1-'· 

1(/l you wished? 
1-'· 

~ A Uh-huh. 
0 
:p \.! YOU KnOW Wild l lllt:y d It!, yuu "IIUW ""a c ~ 

Ul 
w 
40 available? You have to answer out loud. 
,p 

5 A I'm sorrv. yes. 

6 Q Not used to being a witness, are you? 

7 How do you choose? 

" . ' , I. T ' ' ; <' T ... ~n,.o.rl tn -- ~nrl T 
u ~ '"- c • y ' " 

9 remember when Justice Young was on the Supreme Court, this 

.0 used to drive him crazy where they would get these briefs 

.1 from Clark County, pr1mar1 Ly. that had every1:n1ng ana 1:ne 

. 2 kitchen sink thrown in there . Some issues 50 firmly 

l3 established against the accused that it was just 

' 
..... . , ' ,.n l,nnn r~;c;na +hnco th;nac Ynrr ""'t 

·~ ·a 

15 frustrated. 

16 The other thing, I think about my audience. You 

17 don't JUSt bombara 1:nem w1tn a wno te nos1: u 1 rr i vu cuu::. 

18 issues and hope they pick one out and go, hey, I like this 

1 q nnP. Ynrr h;,vp. tn oick and choose vour issues. 

20 Q Why? 

21 A Well, first, I'm on a page limitation 

... + • , ~n 

,;;,;; I t!4U I I t!lllt:ll C, VI I l"uu c ~uuo c t'~ ~ J 

23 opening brief or any brief, for that matter, in excess of 

24 30 pages. 
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1-'· 

But, also, said, 1'l as I I don't want to bury a good 
1-'· 
10 

~ issue in a forest of bad issues. 

0 
f;; \.! 1"\IIU Ill CillO <..dot: yuu <..UII::OIU<::It:U YUUI Ut:::OL IOOU<:: 

w 
4;) to be what? 
Ul 

5 A The Faretta issue. Not only in the Nevada 

6 Supreme Court, but also in the u.s. Supreme Court. 

7 Q So you had in your arsenal what you considered to 

0 ho ""or hoci" i <<11<> ~nrl +non ~ >.oh~l o i'l ~.-v ~.; ~+hor 
J 

9 available issues? 

.0 A Uh-huh, 

.1 Q Ana you chose basea on what you thought had the 

.2 best odds of getting relief for your client? 

L3 A Well, think of i t in this way: Had the Supreme 

·~ !nurr :>O"rPPrl with mr> :>nrl fn11nrl th:>r rhP F:>rPrt:> ic:c:"" "" 

L5 an absolute right, and as long it's not being used to 

16 disrupt the proceedings or it's not being - - or it has 

L I oeen 1:1meLy Tl Lea ana wou La nave reversea, .:nen aLL .:nose 

18 other issues we just talked with Mr. Qualls about would be 

19 gone. 

20 On the other hand, none of the issues that I 

21 talked with Mr. Qualls about really had a remote chance of 

,_ . 
~ ~ ' . ~ ~ .. "· -~ b~"-"'1;> J~ ... - ""y v 1-' J ' 

23 particularly considering the evidence that was presented 

24 at trial in this case. 
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1-'· 

1-l Q In your other appeals in other cases, you'll do 
1-'· 

~ that from time to time. you'll raise an argument that you 

.(J L ~ ~' i- "' '"" ? 

~ 
""V" "' '- ~~~ ~" -Y •J ' 

.,. 

~ A Yes. 
0' 

5 Q When you have something better, do you do that? 

6 A No. If I have what 1 cons1der to be a not button 

7 issue or something that i 5 so intriguing that it's got 

>< i11<:tirP<: 11n thPrP into>ro><:to>d I don't nut in some nf mv 

9 stuff. I mean I try to weed that out. 

_o Q Do you know if other regular appellate 

.l 1J I d L L I L I U I I ~ f ~ L d K ~ Lll d L ~ d 1111: " f' f' 1 u" L II , 

.2 A I think that we do. I understand from Supreme 

13 Court, United States Supreme Court case law, and the case 

14 that's comin2: to mind is Barnes but I can't think of what 

15 the secondary name i 5 ' it says it's not, appellate counsel 

16 in a criminal case is not required to raise each and every 

- -,_ -~ .. -. 
.L I II I VU LUU:> I :>:>U<:: UUL Ldl Lll 'Y t''~"• ' yvu ' 

18 issues they want to have brought to the attention of the 

19 Appellate Court. 

20 Q Can and should? 

21 A Can and should. 

"" r, Th "+ 'r o.oh "i- unoo ,-l.;rl/ 
~ J 

23 A Yes. 

24 MR. McCARTHY: Nothing else. 
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1-'· 

THE COURT: Mr. Qualls. 1W 
1-'· 
10 

~ 
0 - v T .. A~Tn .. 

t; "CUL"C\..1 Lnn""'n ~vn 

w 
IJo BY MR. QUALLS: 
---.1 

5 Q Death penalty law i s fairly dynamic, wouldn't you 

6 say; that it changes a lot due to decisions of state and 

7 federal courts. U.S. Supreme Court? 

0 7\ T •·•; 1 1 ~rr~aa ,,,; r h \/f'lll nn t h;or R11t whPn \/nil <::>irl 
·o 

9 that, I was reminded of the fact that ever since Renquist 

.0 has been the chief justice of the United States Supreme 

11 Lourt. tnat dynam1c sn1 Tt 1 n ueo Lrl pe11a L LY ca::>e::> 11a::>11 L 

12 been in the favor of the accused. I mean just recently 

13 you got a favorable ruling in a death penalty case saying 

1 ll \/nil r:>nnnt PYPriiTP :> nPr<:nn WhO COmmitted a murder at the 
J 

15 age of 16 or 17. But no one saw that coming. 

16 Q That's correct. But there's also Ring and 

l I i'lpprenol ( 

18 A Yes. 

19 0 And there's a decision that you can't execute 

20 mentally retarded people? 

21 A Correct. 

A ..0 ... • ... '< 'nn f',nm rho Mov~rl~ C .. n,omo 
~~ " 

23 Court which we just spoke about, McConnell, correct? 

24 A Correct. 
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lil Q So when you make a decision about a narrowing 
1-'· 
10 

~ decision about what issues you're going to raise and you 

6 ~ ~ ' 
~ 

""'ccp L"C:>C UL,CO pu:>:>OVCC O...CQO"'O> VYCO "" • c a"u yuu uu" L 

il3 raise them. those are waived for purposes of federal 
00 

5 review, correct? 

6 A 1 believe that's true, yes. 

7 Q And so relief cannot be granted then on those 

Q 
'"' " r ? Pt>rh:>nc t>ut>r oJ:>c ctrnnct Yn11 r:>n rl:.rifu 1-h:>-t-

9 A I don't want to say ever. The rules are always 

10 changing. 

ll u f\S a generaL ruLer 

12 A As a general rule. 

13 Q And that's due to just. for the record, the 

1 4 nrinrinlP<; of comitv rnrrPrt · thP fpfipral rnurto; wnn't 

15 review something that's high stake prioritizing? 

16 A Correct. 

j_ I I'll'.. o,!UI'\LL.:>. "U IIIUit:. 

18 THE (:OURT: Anything further? 

19 MR. McCARTHY: No thank you. 

20 THE COURT: You may step down. 

21 MR. McCARTHY: I can't anticipate recalling 

M D ,_ 
~. J • 

23 THE COURT: Maybe you're excused. 

24 THE WITNESS: Even though I disagree with you, I 

. 
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t,· do so with respect. 
1-'· 
10 THE COURT: That's fine. ~ 
{l 

~ ""· L 
... u. o ""' o= , vuoo auu o L v"a c " L"<eoo '"a L 

43 Mr. McCarthy has arranged to show at 3: 4 5 . I think it 
'.[) 

5 will be a brief recess. 

6 THE COURT: You want to recess until 3:45? 

7 MR. EDWARDS: If we could. 

Q THF rniiRT· flln nrnhlo>m rnllrt'~ in ro>ro>~~ 

9 (Recess taken.) 

.0 THE COURT: Okay. Counsel, let's deal with the 

.1 conc1nuac1on reaL qu1cK oeTore we near 1:n1s wn:ness. 1ne 

.2 clerk has a suggested time. 

.3 THE CLERK: I'm looking at May 20th. 

4 MR FDWARDS· I can't Your Honor I have to be 

.5 in Las Vegas at 1:00 that day. 

L6 THE COURT: Okay. 

. . 
L I ,., " • c cu~. L l,.dll UU ll lll" UdY U"IUI" II yuu 

L8 like. 

L9 MR. QUALLS: I can't do it the day before, Your 

20 Honor. 

.21 MR. McCARTHY: I was going to get a haircut that 

'~ - 'J • 

23 THE CLERK: May 18th at 10:00. 

.24 MR. McCARTHY: Okay by me . 
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1-'· MR. QUALLS: • 1./l Okay with me . 
1-'· 
10 MR. EDWARDS: Would that be until noon? ·~ 't-i 
0 rno >T L' T .> > 
0 '"L'-VU"'' "u, "" ooavc cv ' '' ~•• UfJ• ~ UV" L 

Ul 

I~ know how long it's going to take. You have Mr. Specchio 
0 

5 and then you had arguments. 

5 MR. EDWARDS: I have a hearing at 1:30 across the 

7 street. 

' TI-ll= rniiRT· Tc ir ~ rl<>:>rh n<>n:>lht r:>c<>? 

j MR. EDWARDS: No, Your Honor. I' l1 tel1 them 

) about you. 

l lnti..UUKI: UKay. we nave .:o move 1:n1ngs arouna. 

2 Is it something --

3 MR. EDWARDS: It's a family law case. 

j THE COURT· Think VOil C<ln !!Pt on thP C<!lPnrl<!r 

5 fairly quickly after that again? 

6 MR. EDWARDS: I' l1 talk to them about it. I' l1 

I <..UIICd<..C CliO::: II U<::!J"' CIII<::IJL. 

8 THE COURT: Okay. So at the conclusion of 

9 today's hearing, we will allow Mr. Vanisi to leave and go 

0 back to the prison and not be brought back until May 18th 

1 for the 10 a.m. hearing. 

~ ",, r, . , • h .... -- ... ' ~ ~+h~~ 
• J • ' o· 

3 thing. The prison brought up the defendant's medical 

4 history. Have you all seen it? 
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:t;· MR. EDWARDS: Not since the original records were 
1-'· 

~ produced. Is this - -

6 T"r rn.,nT. T' . '+ 

;:;; ·~ ~VV"', " ~ ~ J ·~ . 
lt would be filed under seal. It's his personal medical 
I-' 

5 records, but you're welcome to come see i t . You may 

6 approach. 

7 (Bench conference between Court and counsel.) 

R THF rOIIRT· T'm "nin,:r to h"VP thP clerk mark the 

9 medical record and seal i t along with the other medical 

LO records. But counsel has had an opportunity to review it. 

Ll. l. l. :> IIIJ UIIUI::I :> l.diiU I II); l.lld l. I'll . Vdlll:>l lid:> "V'- ""'-' '-"" 

12 Hal dol or the other two medications that he normally, that 

13 he might have normally had, at his request. It's admitted 

14 under seal. 

15 THE CLERK: Exhibit J marked. 

16 (Exhibit J was marked and admitted.) 

.c .c 
J. I In~ \...VU" I, JUO>l. Wd"l. l.U ICllliiiU ]VU, ~·~" '"V'-'&" 

18 we unsealed your petition. his medical records have an 

19 ongoing ability to be sealed. That's not the same as the 

20 allegations that you raised in your petition for wr1t of 

21 habeas corpus. So there are some documents that are 

'1'1 co">lorl -frnm n"hlir ">rrocc ci-ill 

23 MR. EDWARDS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

24 THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead, and are we calling a 
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t· witness out of order? 
1-'· 

~ MR. McCARTHY: Yes. Even though the petitioner 

(l 
' ~ ' ·" ~ ·~ ~ ~" 

~ ""~" . ~~-~u, ""~ '- ~ U "0 L"'-~~ ""V VV'-~" L ov U L LH'-

~ courthouse all day and I'd like to accommodate her. Laura 
1.0 

5 Bielser. 

6 THE COURT: You're all stipulating? 

7 MR. EDWARDS: We've agreed to this. 

R THF rOIIRT· rnmP fnrw;,rrl ;,nrl f;,rp rhP rn11rt rlPrk 

9 and be sworn. 

10 

ll L./\UI\1\ DlCL:)CI\ 

12 called as a witness on behalf of the Respondent, 

13 having been first duly sworn, 

1 4 was examinPrl ilnrl tPstified as follows: 

15 

16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

.L I o 1 n", I '1\,. '- I'H\ I II I • 

18 Q Would you introduce yourself, please. 

19 A My name i s Laura Bielser, B-i-e-1-s-e-r. 

20 Q Are you currently working with the County Public 

21 Defender? 

..,,., 7\ ~I"• "n" 1 "n~o~ ., a 

23 Q You have previously been employed by the Public 

24 Defender here? 
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t· A I have. 
1-'· 

~ Q In what capacity? 

(l T u· r . ~ . • 
~ 

~ ~ n~J ·~~ J!-'~~~H<U J oum H JC OCOV~ 0JJ0JCOHCo 

~ Q For about how long? 
w 
5 A Close to 13 years. 

6 Q You and Mr. Specchio developed an efficient 

7 working relationship? 

R A Ah<;nllltPl v 

9 Q Were you working with Mr. Specchio in '98 

.0 and '99? 

_ _l li. Tt:::.. 

.2 Q Do you recall in '98, I think, having occasion to 

_3 contact the Tongan Consulate? 

4 A I do 

_5 Q And did that come about because Mr. Specchio had 

_6 you do that? 

- I .M. 
1 ""' • 

_8 Q Do you remember. either generally or 

L9 specifically, the nature of that communication to them? 

"0 A We contacted them because we wanted some 

21 assistance in representing Siaosi Vanisi, and we also 

)') '"ntan t" ~" 'n mnra -f. nn th T, '"" 
,, t 

Q 'Q 

23 Q Did you hear back from the Consulate? 

24 A Eventually I did. I think I needed to -- if I 
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t· recall correctly, I haven't seen anything in seven years, 
1-'· 

~ but I had to call them or e-mail them or fax them 

.(l ~ona~-ranl1 ~nn t-han T rl<rl ho~r h~rv i'rnm t-hom 

~ 
.. - J • 

{; Q And do you recall, either generally or 
,p 
5 specifically, the nature of that response from the Tongan 

6 LonsuLatel 

7 A They wanted nothing to do with us. 

8 0 Had YOU exolained the nature of the charge? 

9 A We did. 

0 Q Had you explained that the accused was a citizen 

~ 

• .L v• •v"o~· 

.2 A We did. 

.3 MR. McCARTHY: That's all I have. 

.4 

.5 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

.6 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

'·'" ... 'T r ', . M D • , 1 _., 
c ." ~ ~ 'f>. . 
18 A I think it was in San Francisco, but I think all 

19 of my correspondence was via e-mail. 

.<0 Q So you contacted them by an e-ma1l? 

21 A I believe so. And maybe fax, too. I don't 

)? rPmPmhPr 

.<3 Q Did you save any of that in the record any place? 

24 A I'm sure it. s in there. We don't throw anything 
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~· away. 
1-'· 

~ Q So there would be proof of this contact that you 

¢ rl • 7 

~ 
~ A Yes. 
Ul 

5 Q And who you contacted and when? 

6 A ~ure. yeah. 

7 Q Have any idea where that might be. that proof, 

R that written documentation! 

9 A I would imagine, if i t was a fax, it would be in 

10 the original file. Or an e-mail, I would have printed out 

LL Cll<: c-lll(l I C (liiU Cll(l C .. UU LU Ut: Ill CliO: VI It, I lid l I I lt:, 

12 Q You were using e-mail i n 1998 to communicate 

13 with? 

14 A Yeah I'm sure. 

15 Q Did you know of the Vienna Convention on Consular 

16 Relations at the time that you made this contact? 

' ~ . ~ ~ uu• c •~~ace, uu. 

18 Q Anybody ever mention that to you in the course of 

19 having you contact the Tongan Consulate? 

20 A No. 

21 Q When you say - -
?? il Nnt th:>t T rPr:>ll T rlnn't knnw T h:>vPn't --

23 Q Did they respond to you in writing or was that by 

24 telephone? Do you have any recollection? 
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~ 
:0 
~- A If it was by phone, I would have memoed i t ' made 
1-'· 

2 a physical memo of it. If it was by e-mail. I would have 

~ nr;n+Prl ;+ <;n T rlnn '+ rPr"l 1 T rlnn't rpr,.ll ;f ;t w"" 
0 
Ul 

~ fax or e-mail. 
0 
0' 
5 Q But you recall them, I believe your statement was 

tl ~TITT~. --warrTin-g to nave anytning toa 0 witn US( 

7 A Yes, exactly. 

8 Q You don't recall how that was communicated to 

9 you. though? 

10 A Pretty much we're not going to help you, pretty 

.. • L . 

12 Q Either by fax or phone or e-mail? 

13 A Yeah, that, you know, sorry, but we're not going 

14 To geT 1 nvoTvea. 

15 Q Did you keep a time record of the hours that you 

16 spent on Mr. Vanisi's case? 

. ~ ~ v~-

18 Q If I showed it to you, would you recollect it? 

19 A I'm sure. 

ZIT l'fK . l'rc--cARTFrY : 1 ve seen lT. 

21 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, may I approach the 

22 witness? 

23 THE COURT: Yes. 

24 MR. EDWARDS: For the record, Your Honor, this i s 
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f\1 
:0 
it'· a portion of the 
1./l 

250 memorandum relating to the time 

~ record of 
~ 

Laura Bielser. 

(5-, BY MR. EDWARDS: 
0 

~ Q Ms. 
0 

Bielser, if you could look at that and tell 

~ me i f there's any indication there of the -- f i r s t of all, 

" ; c ... , 
J ~~v• v. 

7 A Yes, I'm sure it is' yes. 

8 Q Related to the time that you spent in the Siaosi 

9 van1s1 case, right? 

. 0 A Yes . 

. 1 0 And """ :>nn;,r.,ntl" 1 naa ,.-1 "" • ... .. 
~~ ·o 

.2 course of the Public Defender's representation of 

.3 Mr. Vanisi; i s that right? 

·" -'"'- _., ••~<n: s wna.: i.: says. Yes. 

5 Q So it looks pretty detailed, like everything that 

.6 you did in the case i s logged in there, right? 

7 A It dOP<: uh-h11h 

8 Q Can you show me anywhere i n that time record 

9 where i t shows that you contacted the Tongan Consulate? 
A ' . . . 
v ~ • vv l. ::><::<:: ll. ~f.l"''-"''-dLLy. 

1 Q Okay. Thank you. No further questions, Your 

2 Honor. 

3 

4 
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f\1 
:0 
jL. REDIRECT EXAMINATION 
1./l 

~ BY MR. McCARTHY: 
~ 
0 Q ) t l l l looking at that. If you would look at the 
0 

~ entry for Apr i 1 20th, 1998. And there's a reference, an 
0 

~ e-mail, someone named, something named P-U-T-K-I-A, do you 

"' lrnn•• ••hn •h~• . ? 

7 A I don't remember, it could have been someone from 

8 the Tongan Consulate. 

>! I.! tlY cne way, when you got the response, whatever 

.0 it may have been, did you tell Mr. Specchio about that 

.1 response? 

. 2 A Yes . 

. 3 MR. McCARTHY: Nothing else . 

-~ 

.5 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

.6 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

.7 Q You're not sure about this entrv nn 4-JO-qR hPinP" 

.8 the Tongan Consulate, right? 

.9 A Am I absolutely sure? No. But if I were to 

-~ T ' , ' l:>' ' ~w·~ •wJ cuac " 1 c. 

:1 Q Why does it say "Australian Anthropologist, 

:2 Center for Capital Assistance"? 

:3 A tlecause somehow - - let me think. There was a 

:4 connection with a specific Australian anthropologist who 
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l'· did 
1./l 

either Tongan culture research or something like that. 

:t Mike had found somebody familiar with I believe the Tongan 
~ 
~ culture. I know it looks odd, but we were trvine: to do 
0 

~ everything that we could, and that was one of the things 
0 

lfJ we tried. The 5. Phillips, I don't know, is that what 

c: Hnoo 0 ro t~lL-;na .~ c D" . ' ' • . ? " T ' J ·o ' '" --~~J'-C " UU" C ""Un 

7 what that i s . 

8 Q Center for Capital Assistance. See, it says 

9 't-mall t'utKal, Australian anthropologist, " right? 

0 A I think what I did, this was one letter sent to 

1 several different """"1" nt'\w th;,t T r"'r"l 1 !.Ia o.oo ro 

2 asking a lot of people for help. And I would bet that the 

3 Putkai i 5 somebody's name at the consulate, but I can't 

'± !>UaiGIIICCC """"' 

5 Q But somewhere out there there's a more detailed 

6 record of what you did, i s that what you're saying? 

7 A I would think the ori~<inal e-mail wn .. lrl h"' in th"' 

8 f i 1 e that I sent to all five of these people. 

9 Q It would be your practice to make a copy of 
. . . ' . 

~v'""•""'b ',,_ .,,~c. 

1 A To print a copy. 

2 Q And this took three hours; i s that right? 

3 A The Internet search along with it. it says two 

4 and a half, yeah. 
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~ 

~ Q The Internet research i s logged for two and a 1./l 

~ half on its own. right? The e-mail to Putkai Center for 2 
A Lap1Tal Assistance, it SaVS thrPP hn11rc ricrh ·> 

0 0 

(J: A Maybe. yeah. 
I-' 

S' Q Okay. Thank you. No further questions, Your 
h Hnnnr 

7 MR. McCARTHY: Nothing else. 

8 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. You are excuseri 
:3" MK. l'fcCARTHY: Your Honor. looks like neither of 
0 us have additional evidence today. 

1 MR. EDWARO<;· Th">+'c -~ ~ " ' v~• "viiUJ ' 

2 THE COURT: So we're set for the 18th at 10 a.m. 
3 and that would be, we'll have -- now have you had a 
A -~ -=-= , ~ "oJP1.I u, t:: w t:: """S"a y we re set. Do we think 
5 Mr. Specchio will be back in town? 

6 MR. EDWARDS: Oh, Your Honor --
I THE COURT: Oirl Vl'lll ;,ct 1nc<> .. 

' ->V" ~"'-' 

8 might tell you? 

~ MR. EDWARDS: Since he's retired, I don't think 
' ' . . 

·'"_J .. ·...,., ,;, anymurt::, <JUt Mr. i"etty dld say, and 
l Mr. Bosler, that vwo weeks from now would be safe. 
) MR. McCARTHY: They were guessing: 

j MR. EDWARDS: I think maybe -- we'll try to 
I verify that tomorrow, how i s that? 
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~· THE COURT: 
1./l 

That would be good. 

t MR. EDWARDS: And I'll work on my family law 
~ 
0. lSSUe as well. 
0 

~ MR. McCARTHY: I have a member of my able I-' 

5 investigative staff available who I wi 1l ask to see if he 
h r>n £' rl ·+ M • • 

'". ~t'~~~"'v WILL V<: uaCK. 

7 THE COURT: That's what we need to hear, 

8 M r . Specchio. And then you think that wi 11 be the _end of 

OJ rne w1tnesses and then there will be some argument? 

0 MR. EDWARDS: I think so, Your Honor. We're 

1 de l i be r a t i n s:r a b_o_u_t n n, "rl rl '_t · , , 
--- "VC ·~·~···'- LV 

2 the Tongan Consulate, an additional witness, perhaps an 

3 expert and that would be it. And then my opinion i s that 

~ ""~ uovciUII LV ui:>miSS 1 s rea L_L_Y, tne argument thereon 

5 would really be a rehash of the substantive issues in the 

6 petition itself. So I don't see why we should separate 

7 the two for argumf'nt ourno~ l~h\1 WP r ' + + 
J - o- ' . 

3 all at once, if that's all right with the Court. 

3 MR. McCARTHY: I don't know what to say. It 

' ' ~ 6 ui, 5 Lu uo:1.. iue wne[ner [0 nave hearing 
-- _ .. __ .. u. ,,_ a 

L after the hearing. If that's the way it's going to be, 

2 it's okay with me. 

3 MR. EDWARDS: I think you're going to decide 

! whether to dismiss it or deny it. 
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·oo • • 
~ 

~. THE COURT: Right. There i s a difference. 
1./l 

~ MR. McCARTHY: Yes. And I would prefer -- I 
2 
7l UUII L OO]eCt tO tak1ng additional evidenc"' hPfnr<> th~,. 

0 

ft but I would prefer the Court rule on the procedural, the 
1-' 
s:' potential procedural defenses before considering the 
6 merits Of thP rl;o;mc 

7 THE COURT: So the argument will be just first 
8 your motion to dismiss, and then you may respond, 

.. 
" , ~-uwd U::>, rmo you Wlc L have an opportunity to present. 

0 i f I don't grant the motion to dismiss, you will be able 
1 to present your argument with rpo-:>rrl tn th~ ~~·. ~ 

OY 
. 

2 the witnesses. 

3 MR. McCARTHY: Then I can go last. 
A TU~ """nT, T 

, .. ~n yuu '-'" --respono. tlut I m1ght 
5 let him go after you, Mr. McCarthy. 

6 MR. EDWARDS: I have the burden at this stage. 
I IHt LOURT: That's right. 

3 So I'm just thinking we should be able to 

3 finalize this, though, on the 18th, if we have 
) Mr <::n .. rrh;n 

l MR. EDWARDS: I believe SO, Your Honor. 
) THE COURT: - Great. Court's in recess. 

) \ r roceea 1 ngs concluded at 4:20 P.m.) 

I -ooo-
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m 
:0 

STATE OF NEVADA. ) 1-'· 
IJl 

) 1-'· 
10 COUNTY OF WASHOE. ) 
~ 
0 
0 
Ul 

I . DENISE PHIPPS, Certified Shorthand ,p 
I-' 
w Reporter of the Second Judicial District Court of the 

c:; t ;lt-"> • -f ~I " .... + 
' U"U > U> "' '-UU" <.J u o Wd$fl0e, UO 

hereby certify: 

That I was present in DejJ_artment No. 4_0_f the 

aoove-entltled Court and took stenotype notes of the 

proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed 

the same into t.IL!l.e_writinP "'-'C_h<>r<>" ,. ' 

That the foregoing transcript i s a full, true 

and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said 

1-'' u~~~u "'5". 

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 05/02/2005' 

DENISE PHIPPS, CCR No. 234 
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1-'· 
10 

2 ~~ 

0 ~ . 

0 VYJ'V • 
Ul 
I-' 
00 
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Petitioner, ) Case No. CR98P0516 
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) 
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• • 
11-'' 

1./l RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2005, 10:00 A.M. 
1-'· 

)10 -ooo-
-~ 
t-i 
0 
0 
Ul 

qi-' 
00 

THE COURT: Mr. Edwards. 
,p 

5 MR. EDWARDS: Good morning, Your Honor. 

iO InC LUUI\1. 1\eduy LU (JI ULeeu. 

7 MR. EDWARDS: Yes, Your Honor, ready to proceed. 

8 It's my goal here this morning to finish this process by 

9 noon or thereabout, as best I can. So perhaps if we could 

0 finish with the taking of testimony, and if there's time 

' + + T ' ..0 1 ' L + 
~ ·~ ~ ~~ ~ o~ .~ •' ~ -~ I" ~~~ . ·~. '~ 

2 well. 

3 THE COURT: If we aren't finished by 12:00, we 

4 can always start again at 1:00. 

5 MR. EDWARDS: At t hi s time I'd like to call 

6 Mr. Specchio, please. 

~ TUt: rniiDT • M c ·h. '1 ... rl rl 
·~ . ~ " 

8 face the court clerk and be sworn. 

9 Ill 

0 Ill 

1 Ill 

? Iff 

.3 Ill 

;4 Ill 
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• • 00· 

m 
:0 
1-'· MICHAEL SPECCHIO -1./l 
1-'· 

,w called as a witness on behalf of the Petitioner. -~ 
t-i 

,0 h~"< n~ hoon -F< cc> r1 .. 1" cun~n 
0 '0 'J ' 
Ul 

•~-" 00 
was examined and testified as follows: 

Ul 

:; 

) UlKt.l.l t.I'.AMlNAilVN 

7 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

3 0 Good morning s i r. Could vou olease state and 

) spell your name for the record. 

J A Mike Specchio, 5-p-e-c-c-h-i-o. 

c ,_ ' '- , 
~ "' ~..... " . -'1'"'-'-" u. yvu "" '-' "'" cv"b • • ~ J ~ 

2 County Public Defender; is that correct? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q And recently retired, I gather? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Congratulations. 

~· ... 
' ~ ~ ~ 

8 Q You had an opportunity to represent now my client 

9 M r . Siaosi Vanisi; is that correct? 

0 A That s correct. 

1 Q Can you give us a little insight into what phases 

? nf thP rPnrP~Pnt;ltinn vn11 w~>rP involved in? 

3 A I was involved in the -- there were two trials. 

4 I was involved in the first trial. And I had heart 
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• • 00· 

~ 
:0 

t· surgery, and the case was turned over to Steve Gregory and 
1-'· 

~ Jeremy Bosler, I think. 

7l r. rHrl un .. ~" • h n ~ •-• h, • 0 r I; n n •-• n , r + h o , o; () M o ~ n ~ , n rl" ~ 
D 
Ul 

t in this case, do you have any recollection about that? 
0' 

5 A That's possible. 

0 <:I TiT snowed you a copy ot lt, would you have a 

7 look at it, see if you can refresh your recollection? 

8 A Sure. 

9 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, for the record, I 

0 believe we entered this into the record at the last 

. -• TO· 

. 2 THE COURT: I believe we did . 

_3 THE WITNESS: It could very well be, I mean 

_4 authored by me. 

.5 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

_6 Q It could have been authored by you? 

~ ' " ' ' 

.8 Q I'd like you to look through there. And there's 

.9 some statements that I've highlighted that I want to make 

~0 sure were actuaTiy statements, assert1ons, conclus1ons 

~1 made by you or with your hand. So if we could address 

'? rh~'m Firc:-r nf ::.11 thl'rl' :>rl' nn n""" n11mhl'rc: nn thic: 

~3 So I'm referring to a statement under a heading Services 

"4 Performed, about five pages in on the memo. 
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• • UJ, 

1-'· 
lw A Okay. 

1-'· 

~ Q Do you see the first highlighted statement there? 

0 " -;:;; ~ ~~. 

4;; Q Could you read that, please? 
---.1 

5 A "Defendant is Tongan. Unfortunately, the local 

6 Tongan community who had professed aid and assistance for 

7 the defendant became disenchanted and have ignored our 

R rPniiP<;t<; tn rnnfPr with thPm " 

9 Q Is that your statement, conclusion? 

0 A Yes. 

- -
J. '.l TUU II(JV<;: II:LULLI:LLIUII Ul LUIIIIJV:>IIl~ LII<:IL. 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q How about the next highlighted statement on that 

4 oae:e 

5 A .. we contacted the Tongan Consulate without 

6 success. " 

I '.l l..dll yuu Lt: L L lilt: Wild L Llld L lllt:dll:>, LUll LdL Lt:U Lilt: 

.8 Tongan Consulate"? 

.9 A We contacted the Tongan Consulate in San 

.0 Francisco, and they asked us for information about the 

:1 case. We initially, I think, just sent them the 

'" ~ .-11 • noc ~ho no •<n~nor --. ·r 

~3 Q Newspaper headlines? 

~4 A Yeah, I think that's all we sent initially. 
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• • UJ, 

m 
:0 
1-'· 

lw Q How was this contact made? Telephonically or in 
1-'· 

~ writing? 

0 T -' ·~ -~ T -' ·~ .~ 

~ 
n • 'v" ' ~"·~ ~ 

t Q Do you personally have any recollection speaking 
00 

5 to anyone in the Tongan Consulate? 

6 A I think I did, but I don't remember. 

7 Q Were you aware of the Vienna Convention on 

R r:on<;ular RPl;,tinn<; "t thP timP nf vnnr rPnresentation of 

9 Mr. Vanisi? 

0 A No. 
. . 

.L \.! .;>U I'IU U L U I L Ut= I d I I LV ':>dJ Llld L """ " '"' ~ "v 

2 attempt to contact the Consular of Tonga to fulfi 11 some 

3 obligation under that international agreement? 

4 A That would be a fair statement. 

.5 Q Do you recall if you ever had any discussions 

. 6 with Mr . vanisi about contacting the Tongan Consulate? 

T -' ' . I -"' "UVIO C OI::U .. :OUUI::O, " WUULU I ""' 0 0 "~ , v u ' • v v" ' 

l8 remember. 

l9 Q Thank you. If you could proceed to the next item 

20 I've highlighted there. And we're probably about 20 pages 

21 in now, is that fair? If you could read the highlighted 

)') ""r+in" ;..,+,... +ho ro,-nrrl o.oh ~ + '"'"' r o r ""; "'~ i nu - r 

23 A "It became obvious that a conflict of interest 

24 was created when the defendant advised that he did in fact 
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• • 00· 

m 
:0 
1-'· lw ki 1l Sergeant Sullivan and he was going to testify and 
1-'· 

~ commit perjury when he was on the witness stand. " 

-/1 " T ·~ . ~ '1 .• ... . ~ ". ~,.,,. ~"'·~" ~-~~? 

~ 
~ ·J ., 

"' 
4;; A No. Next paragraph, 11 He was advised that his 

<[) 

5 creation of a conflict of interest for us prevented us 

6 trom represent1ng n1m at tr1al and moved the Court to 

7 represent himself." 

R 0 Is that vour --

9 A He moved the Court. 

0 Q Okay. Is that statement your personal statement? 

l. IJIU JVU n1 I c.,; Cll<lC, LVIIIfJU:><: ll. 

2 A I'm sure I wrote this, yeah. 

3 Q So you're advising the record, I guess, through 

4 this memo that YOU had a conflict of interest; is that 

5 correct, your office, I suppose? 

6 A Well, I don't know what it says in these 20 or 30 

. - . 
. I p<>f><:O> U<:IUI<O '-"'"• UUC , "UUCU Cll II~ CIIQC I 101 1<1'-'- ""' 

8 indicated, as I stated, that, yeah, we would have a 

.9 conflict of interest. 

:0 Q If you could move to the next one. And we're 

;1 probably about 30 pages into the memo now, right? 

'" n VP::>h T'rl """ :>t lP:><:t 

c3 Q Could you read the highlighted section into the 

~4 record? 
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• • 00. 

m 
:0 
1-'· 

lw A "The tria 1 left little room for meaningful 
1-'· 
10 

~ cross-exam and presentation of any viable defense." 

0 T ' , -, -~ 

~ "' "" ""oc ~uuo f'"' e>u"a' '-U"'- cu" u 

I-' 
4D A Well, yeah, it's based on these pages of 
0 

5 statements that I'm not familiar with. But from what I 

6 remember about this case that's probably correct. 

7 Q So i s that your assessment about the way the 

"' t ri ;,1 w:>c :>nrl thP nPrfnrm:>nrP nf vn"r :>ttnrnPv<; in thi <; 

9 case? 

0 A Yeah. 
. . 

1 v Li.:l~'- <..un<..LUSlon or scacemenc, lT JUU <..UULU 1\.IIIULJ 

2 read it. It's now probably about 40 pages i n in a 

3 different spacing; i s that right? 

4 A YP<lh Proh;,hlv 10 nr 40 nal"es from the rear. 

.5 Q Would you please read that highlighted portion 

. 6 into the record . 

. I -"'- 111<:: U<::l<::fiUdiiL ~ III<::UILdl LUIIUILiu" - - "'"" LO C 

.8 condition and his election to act in such a bizarre 

.9 fashion made him unable to assist counsel in his own 

:o defense." 

~1 Q Is that a statement you wrote and agreed with? 

'"' MD M~I"A Uo ;c n~i- ho;n" ~ffprprl :>c :>n -

~3 expert psychiatric witness. I object for lack of 

24 foundation. 
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• • Ul· 

1-'· lw MR. EDWARDS: I'm asking if he adopts that 
1-'· 

~ statement as one made by himself, Your Honor. 

-/1 Tl<~ rr\III<T; l.lhon '""c rh"t "t '"hO>t nni nt in th" 

~ ' 

t litigation? 
I-' 

5 MR. EDWARDS: I just want to know i f he authored 

6 tnat oecause l t s 1n a a1rrerent typeset. 

7 THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

8 THE COURT: Want to know if that's something that 

9 he wrote in the memo? 

0 MR. EDWARDS: Right, rather than a conclusion of 

~ ~v•n~v"~ ~ ·~~, . ' "~ v•~ov•y v 

2 THE COURT: You're not offering it for the truth 

3 of the matter? 

4 MR. EDWARDS: No, just --

5 THE COURT:. Just what he said, if he said it. 

6 MR. EDWARDS: If that was an authentic --

TUC ITT., CCC • T • . ,f, T '." . 
J '" 

.8 because I think I wrote this. 

. 9 BY MR . EDWARDS: 

~0 Q Thank you. Do you have any wr1tten proot tnat we 

~1 might present regarding your notification or your contact 

'? with rnn<:ul~r ~uthnritiP<: from Tnn!!a7 

~3 A I haven't had access to the file in years. 

"4 Q Sure. Thank you, s i r. 
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• • UJ· 

1~-'' 
1./l 

No further questions, Your Honor. 
1-'· 

~ 
-0 rROSS-EXAMINATION 
0 
Ul 

t BY MR. McCARTHY: 
1.0 

5 Q Mr. Specchio. as county public defender, you were 

b Llldl!!ot::U WILli ~Uf.!O::IVI~III!!. Lilt: f.!O::IIUIIIIdll<..t:: Ul, WlldL, IIUW 

7 many lawyers? 

8 A 32 when I left. Probably 30 in 19 -- this would 

9 be 2001, I guess. So probably 30 lawyers at the time. 

0 Q Handled an occasional case yourself as well? 

v 

2 Q Did your office have a budget for investigations, 

3 interpreters, experts and the like? 

4 A Yes. 

.5 Q How long were you a public defender? 

.6 A From 1992 until last month. 

-, n 6nrl ;n ~h~~ ~;m<> r(;r( """ I>HI>r CHn chnr~ ;n un .. r 
' J 

.8 budget? 

.9 A One time we had to ask for additional funds. 

:0 Q u1a you get lt( 

~1 A Yes. 

22 0 Do vou recall when Vani si was first arrested in 

23 Salt Lake City asking Salt Lake City counterparts to visit 

'4 him in the j a i 1? 
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• • 00 

m 
:0 
1-'· 

lw A Yes. 
1-'· 

~ Q Was that. as far as you know, your first 

~(l • 1 '~ ~h . ~ 
-;:;; 
{; A I think that probably was. I know we got -- we 
w 

5 got some calls on this case right off the bat from some 

6 members at the Tongan commun1ty that wanted to make sure 

7 that Mr. Vanisi's rights were protected, and I think that 

R w~~ hPforP Salt I akP li rv if T'm not mi~t;okpn Mis:rht 

9 have been - - or it was right around the same time. 

0 Q So you became involved in trying to protect 

L Vdlll:>l :> lloiiL:> fJC:IIIdfJ:> t:Vt:ll Ut:IUit: lit: Wd:> dllt::>Lt:U. 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q Certainly not long after? 

4 A No ; t was definitelv before. 

5 Q When you wrote in your memo there was a conflict 

6 of interest, ; s the conflict, were you actively 

I I <::I' 1<:: :><Oil\. 10 '5 ::> Vo.,<;U o O<; <:: C ::> <; ::> IOo e<:: <; ::> \. ::> • 

8 A No. 

_9 Q The conflict arose because you felt you were 

.0 ethically limited? 

:1 A If he would have followed through with what he 

•'"> 'n.-1',-~+on Th~i- c+~i-omont ;c ~;nn nf nod· n-f rnni-ovt 
-

~3 Q Not exactly a conflict of interest? 

24 A Not yet. Could have been created. 
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• • UJ. 

m 
:0 

t· Q Certainly hampered your ability to do so? 
1-'· 

~ A I would think so. And we have an obligation to 

.(J c>rlu;c<> +h<> rn .. r+ ;n en m"n" ••• nrrlc "c +n .. h. PYi<:tPnrP nf 

~ 
'J 

t the conflict or the way that Mr. Vanisi would have had to 
,p 
5 testify. 

6 MK. MCLAKIHY: tnat s all 1 nave. 

7 

8 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. EDWARDS: 

.0 Q Just one question, Your Honor. 

' " . ~· ... 
. .L v" "" ""''"'" "& '" 

~a C L L0"<0 '- LJ 0 J~U u~"~u 1~ 

_2 public defender counterpart to meet with Mr. Vanisi; is 

_3 that your testimony? 

_4 A Yes, tell him to keep his mouth shut. 

_5 Q Was there any talk or discussion that you're 

_6 aware of about consular relations and all that? 

.. v . . . .. c . ' ' .. ., 
L 

18 Q Yeah. 

19 A No. 

20 Q When you use the term "contT1 cT or lnterest, you 

21 realize that has a legal term of art to it, correct? 

)? 'A r no 

23 Q And was it used i n that sense in your statement 

24 that we'd been talking about? 
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• • 00. 

m 
:0 
1-'· MR. McCARTHY: Somewhat leading, Your Honor. lW 
1-'· 
10 COURT: Sustained. ~ THE 

0 .~r 

~ 
'-' ' "' . L '"-' . 

I-' 
~ Q Did you mean the legal definition of conflict of 
Ul 

5 interest when you used it i n your statement? 

6 MR. McCARTHY: Still i s . 

7 THE COURT: You can ask him what he meant. 

Q RV MR ~n\,III.RI)~ • 

9 Q What did you mean? 

0 A What I meant, that statement, I haven't read the 

l enure report. out my unaers~:anaing, tnat ::> Ld Lt:lllt:ll L ::><1 j U 

2 if Mr. Vanisi was to act in a certain way, that a conflict 

3 of interest would be created. Namely, some admissions 

_<1 th;,t hP m;orlp ;onrl thPn hi« willin,ness to "et on the stand 

.5 and testify contrary to that would put us in a very 

.6 difficult position. Or a conflict of interest. 

. I 1'1 K • t: ~ u :> • 1 ""'"' yuu. "ULIIIIII:', Ul L"CO, uu' 

. 8 Honor . 

.9 THE COURT: Mr. McCarthy, anything further? 

:o 

~1 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

n,; un u rAn-ruv. 
-~ ~' "' . 

'3 Q At the time your office represented Mr. Vanisi at 

'4 any time in the litigation, was anyone in your office 
I 
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• • 00-

m 
:0 
1-'· lw actively representing competing interests? 
1-'· 

~ A No. 

-/1 MD MrrAOT.,V• Tk~>'r ~11 

--;:;; 

~ MR. EDWARDS: Nothing further. 
0' 

5 THE COURT: You may step down. 

6 MK. (JUALL): Your Honor. we ll call K1cnaro 

7 Cornell. 

8 MR McCARTHY: I oromised earlier that I have an 

9 objection to Mr. Cornell's testimony, and indeed I do. 

0 THE COURT: Go ahead and sit down for a minute, 

L Ill , \-VIIICLL. 

2 MR. McCARTHY: This was originally -- this 

3 hearing was originally scheduled for three days. We quit 

4 at 3:00 on the first dav with the promise that the purpose 

5 of the continuance was to hear from Mr. Specchio and any 

.6 representative of the Tongan Consulate that might decide 

" ,L 
' ' " ,L .. 

•v ~ ........ ~~ • ... ~. ~~ ' 'y I' I' 

. 8 As far as I'm concerned, we're done . 

,9 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, I'd like to respond to 

~0 that. 

:1 THE COURT: Go ahead. 

>? MR F nWARfl<; • P::o"P qq nf thP M::ov Jnri Jnno; 

"3 hearing transcript. The Court i 5 inquiring of me. Your 

24 statement is: "That's what we need to hear, Mr. Specchio, 
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• • UJ. 

1-'· lw and then you think there will be the end of the witnesses 
1-'· 

~ and there will be some argument?" And I respond to you 

.jJ c '",; ncr "T rh;nv en vn .. r J.<nnnr I.Jo' ro rlol ;hor~t-;ncr ~h""" 
0 'J o' . ·o 

Ul 

t one additional witness, not relative to the Tongan 
.....] 

5 Consulate, an additional witness, perhaps an expert, and 

() rna I WOULO oe 1 I. 

7 MR. McCARTHY: That was what Mr. Edwards said. 

8 That's not what the Court said. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. I 'm going to allow the witness 

0 to go forward. But if you didn't have enough notice and 

~~· ' r 
~ JVV "~~v vvv•••v"v' -'"'~. "' • "~~v ""Y' cv ~v<< u ~VVCCU< 

2 witness. I'll allow that. 

3 MR. McCARTHY: If it comes up, I'll feel free. 

4 MR. EDWARDS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

5 THE COURT: Mr. Cornell, go ahead and face the 

6 court clerk and be sworn. 

DTrUADn rnDUCI 

8 called as a witness on behalf of the Petitioner, 

9 having been f i r s t duly sworn, 

0 was exam1ned and test1t1ed as follows: 

1 

? DIR~rT EXAMINATION 

.3 BY MR. QUALLS: 

.4 Q Good morning, s i r . 
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• • 
t· A Good morning. 
1-'· 

~ Q Could you please state your name and spell your 

.(J 1 ~ 0 m i' ' t-h ·t-

~ 
.,.. 

t A Richard F. Cornell, C-o-r-n-e-1-1. 
00 

5 Q And what's your occupation, Mr. Cornell? 

6 A 1 m an attorney. 

7 Q And do you do appellate work? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q And are you also qualified under Supreme Court 

0 Rule 250? 

·-'- rl. -'- J.JC:L IC:VC: ~V, ua~c:u VII "'Y ""f'"' '""'-"· -'- '"""'" -'-

.2 don't have a piece of paper saying that I'm hereby 

.3 designated as so qualified. But I think that I would meet 

. 4 the qualifications . 

.5 Q Let's talk about that a little. What are some of 

.6 your qualifications? 

' ' T L L 

- ' ~ n~••• ~ "u•~ .,u.,u•~u ~>A ~ui-'•Lu• mu•u~ ~u~~~ " 

.8 the post-conviction realm, both state and federal, and 

.9 also one at trial. Well, handled five in the 

oo post-conviction realm, both state and federal. Gerald 

"1 Gallego, William Leonard, Michael Hogan, Abram Nika and 

)') Tr:>rll PPt rnrPll i Anrl T h:>rl :> c;ivth nnP whirh w;oc: 

23 Raymond Currington at the pretrial stage where I was 

.24 appointed as second counsel and the case never proceeded 
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1-'· 

1\n to a capital hearing because we were able to get the 
1-'· 

~ notice of death penalty stricken and that upheld on an 

-0 
-;:;; J 

t Q Just to follow up, as far as other appellate 
<[) 

5 experience, do you know approximately how many direct 

6 appeals you have - -

7 A Between the time I was in the appellate division 

R in the District AttornPv'<; Offire in thP e;,rlv 'RO<; ;,nrl 

9 private practice since then, I couldn't hazard an exact 

0 number. But I would say in excess of 200. 

.L \.! n II U L II d L :> L I 1111 II I d L • 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q And then --
. 

4 A Criminal cost-conviction 

.5 Q Then some additional c i vi 1 cases? 

.6 A Yes. Not as many, but yes. 

. I '>.! MIIU ~U llctVIII5 LllctL "IIIU VI CJ\f'CI ICIII..C V'fiLII 

8 post-conviction cases, are you familiar with the 

.9 Strickland standard? 

~0 A Yes. 

21 Q And could you tell us what your understanding of 

)') +h-,>+ ; c? -

23 A Yes. Strickland is a two-prong standard that 

24 does away with the sham pretense standard and essentially 
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~ 
:0 

t· i t 's a two-prong standard. Number one, did counsel act 
1-'· 

~ below the standard of reasonably effective counsel. either 

-:n ;n n~ooon~;n~ n,.;rlnnrn nn~ nrnrnn~;n~ n.,;rlanra nh;nr~;n~ 

'"0 ' 
., ' . ., ' 'J ., 

Ul 

4:3 to evidence, not objecting to evidence, making motions, 
0 

5 not making motions and that sort of thing. And then 

0 numoer Two. 11 counseL was below the standard and hlS 

7 performance, was the defendant prejudiced by that 

8 deficient oerformance. 

9 Q Thank you. In preparing to give your testimony 

0 in this case today, did you review certain documents? 

.. 
-r -= ~. 

2 Q And what were those, if you recall? 

3 A Yes. In fact. I brought some of them with me to 

4 help me out here. I reviewed the supplemental petition 

5 that you and Mr. Edwards prepared and filed in February of 

6 this year and a list of claims that summarized them. I 

~ ~ -" -, . - . . ~ " -" r • cy f ·~ ~ 

.8 instructed the jury at penalty. I reviewed the briefs i n 

. 9 this case, Mr . Petty's briefs and Mr. McCarthy's brief. I 

.0 rev 1 ewea tlle ro rme r'Ty sea'Tea transcr1pts that went on at 

;1 time of trial or prior to trial regarding the Public 

·? DPfPnnPr ;:oc:c:Prtin" thP rnnflirt nf intPrPc:t tn thP tri;:ol 

:3 judge. 

~4 I reviewed the published opinion of Vanisi versus 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 20 

2JDC05200 
AA04276



• • 00· 

~ 
:0 
1-'· 

1lll State, which i s 117 Nevada 300 something, if I remember 
1-'· 

~ right. I reviewed selected portions of the trial 
7l . . 
-o C1 Clll:>\.. lfJL U Ill L II 1: 5 U I l l fJ II d ~ 1: , 

Ul 

4:3 Q Thank you. And based upon your review, do you 
I-' 

5 have an opinion as to any errors, including Strickland 

6 errors, that occurred at the trial level? 

7 MR. McCARTHY: Objection. Your Honor. If the 

Q .,,; +nocc hero ; ~ ho< n" r~1 1 c,; ' ' 'n ov~or+ -f~r +ho .. 
9 standards in the community, I'd like to talk about that. 

0 If he's being called to say that the Supreme Court would 

T ~~--u-r --s-ometn1ng eLse, lt s not reLevant. 

2 Whether there was error or not, this witness can't speak 

3 to it. 

L1 ~r£\liRT. Vru1' rP ;,ckino- fnr " rnnrl11cinn th"+ 'c 

5 a determination by this Court or the Supreme Court. or 

6 some other court. He certainly can testify as to the 

I ~ -tn ~ --cummuni ty ootn Tor appeLLate 

8 representation, you can ask those specific things. You 

9 can even make a representation whether or not he believes 

.0 some attorney in the case fell below that standard. But 

.1 he can't reach the ultimate conclusion. 

~ un ......... ~. ~" . ' v u . ~ J 

.3 BY MR. QUALLS: 

:4 Q I misworded that. 
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~ 
:0 

K A I appreciate that clarification, because I really 
1-'· 

2 wouldn't want to be talking about prejudice anyway. 

~ Th~r·~ rlP=orlu ~ ;url;,-;~1 r=>ll 
0 
Ul 
ij) Anyway, go ahead. 
0 
1.0 
5 Q So the question restructured is: Do you have an 

b opinion reLevanc 1:0 :>crlCKLana as 1:0 wne1:ner the 

7 performance of the trial counsel fell below the standard 

8 of reasonableness as defined there? 

9 MR. McCARTHY: Your Honor, now that there's been 

.0 a question posed asking the opinion. I'd like to voir 

~· -' . ~ ~-

.2 THE COURT: You may. 

L3 

14 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. McCARTHY: 

16 Q Let's see. Mr. Cornell, you do not devote a 

·~ + rl. • 1 ... . + .+ . + + . • 1 ... -~ 

b J . ~. ~ :t 

18 A Not anymore. I've tried about 30 cases to a 

19 jury. But the last jury trial I handled was 1997. 

~0 Q And have you tr1ed any cap1ta1 cases! 

21 A To a verdict. no. Like I say, the one capital 

22 case I had at the trial level was the Currin"tnn .-"~" ;,nri 

23 it never got to a penalty phase. 

24 Q And now you, in your appellate capacity, you 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 22 

2JDC05202 
AA04278



• • 00 

m 
:0 
1-'· lot of paperwork, I would imagine? lll generate a 
1-'· 
10 

~ A Yes. 
{l , ~ 

~ 
\.! VV yvu "UI" <>LUll<::. 

10 
<b A Yes. 
w 

5 Q Do you get to observe other lawyers advancing 

6 appeals? 

7 A Yes. 

Q (', Tn o.oh~+ •·•~"7 "'"'·' rln vn11 rln th,.t7 

9 A Well, I mean I read the finished product of what 

10 they've done. 

ll u 1ne op1n1ons or 1: 111::: u r i 1::: r ~ r 

12 A The opinions, certainly. The briefs in a few 

13 selected cases, yes. 

1 il () T<: th;,t rnmmnn th:;,t vou would read someone else's 

15 briefs on appeal? 

16 A If I'm not being asked to do this kind of work. 

1/ NOt common, out no1: unnearu u,. ~I~ IIQU O>fJUCCO::U dll IO>O>U~ 

18 that I've never litigated, for example, this Vienna 

19 Convention issue that we're talking about here, I would 

20 definitely want to look at someone else's brief bank on 

21 this to see what they've raised. Similarly, in federal 

~ ~ ' ·~ ,.,~~ r. o~ +ho Rr.r.r..-o~ r~co ~nrl 
~~ ~~~ ' '1 'I" 

23 the effect of that on federal sentencing guidelines, and 

24 I've certainly looked at what the Federal Public 
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• • 
~· Defender's Office has done brief-wise i n presenting 

1-'· 

~ memoranda, because I've ghost written a bunch of 

-0 co~Tonr' 
'" M 

,.. " ' -;:;; '0 

4:3 Q I get the sense, the nature of your practice, you 
,p 

5 don't get to spend your days hanging out in court, then? 

6 A NO. txcept 1n tne taw t10rary. 

7 Q People in our business were once known as library 

8 rats. 

9 A Yeah, I think that would characterize me. 

0 Q When you discussed the Strickland standard 

.L ""' ""'' U>U JU" """"U •v L>;:;QV>;:; VU. """ I>;:;"!UII>;:;OII>;:;I_. CllaC 

2 the standard be objective? 

3 A Well, certainly. It's reasonable. That's 

4 absolutely correct. It's a reasonable standard, and 

5 typically -- i n one way it's different, say, than medical 

.6 malpractice i s . Courts on review basically look at the 

,_,. 
' ' ' ' ~~~ ~- "~ ~u~ ' " "'~ ~ • ~ u • '" u • I" • u ~ - ~ ~ ' 7 ~ u .. u • ~ - ~ "u • ~ 

.8 an expert come ; n and say this act fell below the standard 

. 9 of medical care because blah, blah, blah . In fact, if you 

:0 don't have that, you can't proceed. 

~1 Q I'm sorry, I interrupted. We have a couple of 

>? tvnPc: nf c:t::lnrl::lrrlc; frnm thP nhiPrtivP c:t::lnrl::lrrl7 

:3 A Yes. Then you have the Hi l1 Lockhart variation 

:4 on what happens when the guy pleads guilty and, of course, 
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m 
:0 
1-'· 

Fll 
1-'· 

you have the Ebbets v. Lucy and Jones v. Barnes and Smith 

10 

2~ standard on appeals. 

0 r .~ . ~- ~~ '·'"'",.. 
:ru; '.1 v '"' I CIIC "UU I'-"'" U I Q ~ 'J 

10 
4::J be ABA guidelines? 
Ul 

5 A Yes. The Supreme Court has made that pretty 

6 clear from Wiggins. 

7 Q And then in that same Wiggins. they also 

~ ~~"' ~"-~ ;,. ,.,c "r11c+"m ;n th;,t i11ric:rlirtinn in 

9 Maryland for lawyers in capital cases to take certain 

0 specific actions; i s that not right? 

1 A I beL1eve tnat s correc~. yt:cHJ. 

.2 Q That's what you would mean by an objective 

.3 standard, one capable of being ascertained externally? 

A 1\ Vac . 

.5 MR. McCARTHY: Your Honor, I object to the 

L6 question. The question was referencing trial lawyers, and 

l.7 Mr. corneLL nas sa1a •na1; ne aoe" 11uL 0 c:L Lu "f"::"u ~ 

l.8 days hanging out in courtrooms watching trial lawyers 

19 nerform. 

20 MR. QUALLS: Your Honor, may I address that? 

21 THE COURT: Yes. 

...... c. .. T ...... cc ;+ +h~n .. ~h ~a,..;q>rt7 
L.L. I" • ~ 'J 

23 THE COURT: Certainly. You can ask additional 

24 questions. 
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1-'· 

]iJl DIRECT EXAMINATION 
1-'· 

~ (Resumed) 

jJ DV Un MIIAOOr, 

-u u ""' '<V"~~j. 

Ul 

4:3 Q You testified that you have represented six 
0' 

5 different capital clients on post-conviction relief; is 

6 that correct? 

7 A Yes. 

R () Anrl wPrP ""''' ;,nnni nted on anv of those? 

9 A All of them. It's pretty rare to find a capital 

.0 defendant with money ·to pay for a lawyer for the kind of 

- . . 
.1. IIIVt''> I. I !;d I. I Ull'> diiU Ult' t'Xf'<:ll~<:~ <>"U ~v V 0 C II """" "'"' 
. 2 required . 

L3 Q Were you appointed on any of those cases through 

14 this deoartment or can vou tell us? 

15 A I don't believe so. Gallego, of course, was 

16 Lovelock. Leonard was Carson City. Hogan is Las Vegas. 

. ' n -~ ~ 

J. I 1>1"-d V'ld:> U"f.ldl LIII<:IIL 0 diiU CLomgc~C~ V~l-'" L ~ 

18 Petrocelli is Department 7. And the Currington case was 

19 Department 3. So no. 

20 MR. QUALLS: I would ask, based upon 

21 Mr. Cornell's prior appointments as someone that's 

')') ""~1;-f;orl ""'"'"~ 1~n t-n ~,.,;pw thP nPrfnrm:~nrP nf tri:~l ,. 

23 counsel and appellate counsel on post-conviction, that he 

24 be allowed to give his opinion here today. 
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:0 
1-'· 

1(/l THE COURT: Mr. McCarthy. 
1-'· 

~ MR. McCARTHY: Mr. Cornell has extraordinary 

0 ++ -+iua 
~ exper1ence 1 n aLLeging cllac '""Y" :> 

Tho 
~·-

10 

~ question is whether he's qualified, based on some special 

c; tr:linine: or exoerience, to voice an opinion receivable by 

6 this Court as to whether those lawyers were eftect1ve. l 

7 don't doubt he's imminently qualified to allege and 

.. - ~-~ 1 .,,,,.,a~ rl i rl ;~ nnnr i t'Jb But 
" dCCt!lll.•c cv f'l v J 

9 that doesn't make him qualified as an expert witness on 

10 whether they actually did a poor job. 

l1 THE COURT: I m go1 ng to overruLe yuUT UUJ<O\.CIVI, 

12 I find that the objection goes to the weight that I should 

13 give his objective analysis. I will weigh the opinions 

. " . ·~ "i"a~ h~'"rl nn mv l<nowlede:e and his 
.l.'l "" d c .... J ., 

15 testimony of his experience. 

16 MR. QUALLS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

17 BY MR. QUALLS: 

18 Q Back to your opinion as to any Strickland errors, 

'" ~~ .. a~rnr<:: nf trial counsel that fell below the standard 
•J 

20 of care, the standard of reasonableness that we've tarrea 

21 about here today. Can you --

- D ,-f,-.-a M~ ('nrn<>ll 
22 ,., K • r·n:-._ " " , ,_ ~ 

23 answers, I guess it's an objection. I ask that the 

24 question be 1 i mited to errors that are pleaded. 
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:0 
1-'· 

lw THE COURT: Yes. 
1-'· 
10 

~ MR. QUALLS: Your Honor --

0 -rue r~"n'' v~ ha~~o~ ~clr h<m <-F hi<: nnininn i<: 

~ 
4:3 as to a nonpleaded error. He has the petition and the 
00 

5 supplemental petition. He said he's reviewed - -

6 THE WITNE:>:>: 1 oon t nave tne po:LiLiu", uuL 1m 

7 assuming we· re going forward on the supplemental petition 

R ro>;,llv ;,nvw:lv hPr'!use that's usuallv how it goes. 

9 THE COURT: Exactly. So if your opinion relates 

0 to something that i 5 not in the supplemental petition, 

' ... 
. .L lllt:ll Wt: It: !;UIII!', .v "c '&" cc ""'" "" v c ~ .... 

. 2 given . 

.3 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I think, in fairness, 

_4 where counsel is e:oing to go with me, is my op1n1ons 

L5 regarding trial counsel and appellate counsel. And I 

L6 think what I have to say about trial counsel i s pleaded. 

·" . ' ' ' m~ n~+ ha 
l I Wild L ~ lldVC LU ~Q~ ~~~~ • .... ~ 'J 

18 THE COURT: Okay. Then let's start with trial 

19 counsel. Don't go into appellate counsel until 

20 Mr. McCarthy as an opportun1ty to be neara on n1 s 

21 objection. 

..,,., T~H I.ITTIJ~<;<;· VPrV WPll 

23 BY MR. QUALLS: 

24 Q Do you remember the question posed? 
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1-'· 

Lw A Yes. Respectfully, Mr. Gregory and Mr. Bosler 
1-'· 
10 in horrible position. They I've 
2~ were put a were, as read 

0 . ~ . , . . "~ "~ OQrQ rl< rQrTQrl ~c 

>0 c ' "" 
"~u• u, L""Y "~ ., •J 

Ul 

~~ trial counsel by their client to direct and engineer a 
'.[) 

5 defense that they felt was based on fraud, and ultimately 

6 it would have to be based on perJury; and tney, as etn1cal 

7 lawyers. weren't about to do that. They did exactly what 

Q 1-h<>"'"" c"nnnc<>rl tn rlo in th~t in~tanrP which is to move 

9 to withdraw. Of course, their motion was denied. 

0 So now they're in the position of having to try a 

l case 1:na1: 1:ney 1:ni111\ u• "Y d u<::1e11::>e Will~" •""'Y .......... '" 

2 based on perjury. And they brought the conflict to the 

3 attention of the Court. And I think that the record that 

Ll th"v m"rlP w"" n11itP to the effect that Mr. Vanisi didn't 

5 agree to the conflict. Indeed, Mr. Vanisi wanted to 

.6 represent himself. 
. . .. , , 

. I :>O 1 II lOu" 1115 a L '-"""" :>U'-" a:> II' • •~"~J ~ 

.8 Arkansas and Cuyler versus Sullivan, I do believe that 

.9 thev were put into a position of presuming prejudice. I 

~0 mean they were really put into a box. 

21 Now based on standards, what could they have done 

• ·-" . ~ hn h"cQrl nn o.oh"t T lrnno. of thi<: r::!<:P T 
-~ ·~ ,~ 

23 think they could have done this based on case law and well 

24 established case law first, and I say this, by the way, 

Captions Unlimited of Nevada, Inc. 775-746-3534 29 

2JDC05209 
AA04285



• • oo. 
m 
:0 
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l.ln with regard to the interesting catch back that Mr. Vanisi 
1-'· 

:g didn't testify. So ultimately they were trying to present 

.(J 
" .f' 

. h '+ ~ n '1 1 • ,,~' + hO>cPrl ron n<>r;oorH O>c ; ~ ~oornPrl 

-;:;; J ,. J 

4S out. But they believed going in that that's what was 
0 

5 going to happen, apparently. 

6 t-1rst ott, per N1x ana wn1ces1oe, ! oon c cninK 

7 they had a duty to present a defense that was based on 

R oeriurv Second off oer Matthews versus u.s.' thev could 

9 have presented inconsistent defenses. But third off, I 

_o think there would have been a way for them to harmonize 

A ~ ~ ·~ 
_ _L Lll<: LV'IU <'1-'1-' U<JLII<::>. "" .L -u-.. ~~' J ......... '.' 

... ~ ... ~ ·J 

.2 would have wanted to run would have centered on 

L3 Mr. Vanisi's state of mind, whereas the state of defense 

L4 that Mr. Vanisi wanted to oresent was an alibi. It was 

15 incorrectly referenced as a self-defense defense. I 

16 think, as I read the record and what he wanted to do and 

" . ' L • ' " ' " .... + '~-~~~~ 

.LI :>UjJf'U:><:U C) CU CU 00 0 :> LUU O:><: ' 

18 else killed Sergeant Sullivan and he was being unfairly 

19 blamed for it. 

20 It would seem to me that the approach thaT 

21 counsel could take per Nix and per Matthews and lower 

')') rn11rt r::ocPc flllch;na thncl> out is he could have taken a 

23 two-fold approach: A, what did the perpetrator do? What 

24 was i n the mind of the perpetrator at the time he acted? 
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!-'· 

lw And B , is the defendant that perpetrator? And that way 
!-'· 

1:: counsel could have argued 
t-i 

that the perpetrator was either 

0 "" ·+ . ' ~ . ~' rnnc · c~Qn~ '·'; ,_ h 

~ 
'"J~ .. ~. ' 'J ' 

4:S a secondary murder. And if the jury found that to be so 
I-' 

5 and rejected the "some other dude did it II quote, unquote 

6 defense, they could come in w1th the result tnat tne tr1aL 

7 counsel wanted without compromising what the defendant 

R wanted to do 

9 By the way, on one of the 30 jury trials I had, I 

0 was put in that position, that's exactly what I did. I 

.L L I I t:U IL Ull d -- I L Wd~ d Ld~t: Ill IJt:fJdl Llllt:koc 1 • L 1. I <;U 

2 it on the theory that what did the perpetrator do and is 

3 the defendant that perpetrator, because I had a case where 

4 the defendant was claimin2: he didn't do it and I thought 

.5 he was lying to me. 

.6 Anyway, it would seem to me, looking at this 

' ""-"" ·' + 
- I lt:I..VIU, LlldL Llll~, lldii"'Y• '""~ "" ""'"' ""' '7 u'' 

~ ~. ~ 

.8 case to defend on any theory. But it would seem to me 

.9 that what trial counsel would rationally want to do and 

~0 objectively want to do i s to try to present a mental 

~1 defense in that way so that i f the jury came back guilty 

'~ -~" -f" + .-<a~~aa o.oh4rh ra~+~4nlu +hQ ;.,~\/ ic: "oin" to rio 
D 

?3 if they believed the witnesses who testified that 

~4 Mr. Vanisi told them before the fact that he wanted to 
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11-'· 
1./l kill a cop and so on and so forth, at least they would be 
1-'· 

~ set for what I would think would be the primary area of 

.jJ o. r 0'"; n 0' o. n rl n <> n" 1 r" n h "c" '·' h; r h ; c '·'"' "<> 0' n r r h <> c "h ( ')' 

~ 
0 ·o r ., r Q 

{S mitigator statute, or that he was acting under extreme 
1.0 

5 emotional disturbance and so forth. 

b DY v1r1:ue or tne ract 1:na1: 1:ney aerenaea 1:ne 

7 case, they couldn't really do that even in penalty. They 

8 oresented a defense which is no defense. Thev did no 

9 opening statement, no closing statement, no defense 

0 witnesses. Minimal cross-examination. Essentially 

' 
. , . 

~ "" ~ .1 y ~ J ~" " "" ~ "' ~ ~ ~ " & ~ "v "" ~ J y ' .1 "" u " v u ~· ~"" J 

2 plainly guilty of first degree murder and there's nothing 

3 to say about the facts of the case. Essentially what 

4 they've done i s doomed themselves to fail on the sub ( 2) 

5 mitigator by doing that because they've already told the 

.6 jury there's really nothing to say on the facts of the 

~UJ~• 

.8 And when you look at the record, as I understand 

. 9 it, it really comes out . They brought in the one 

~0 psych1at r1 st to say that Mr. Van1s1 has a b1po1ar 

'1 disorder, but they didn't bring out that he was in a manic 

'? nh;:,c;p nn l::iniJrirv 1< 1qqR th::~t the mania w::~c; PXacerbated 

23 severely by drug use and that i t is treatable. 

24 Now, maybe the psychiatrist couldn't say that. 
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t· Knowing what I know of psychiatrists, I have a difficult 
1-'· 

~ time believing there's no psychiatrist out there that 

-0 ''"'"1rln'+ co>" c"rh" f-h;n~ 

-;:;; ~' ·o • 

~ MR. McCARTHY: I'll object to this witness 
w 

5 speculating about how some other witness might have 

6 testlneo. 

7 THE COURT: Sustained. 

8 THE WITNESS: But the ooint is that thev didn't 

9 make that record, so they couldn't really fairly 

0 effectively argue the sub ( 2) mitigator, when it seems to 

' ' .L 
"'"- '""' "'"' ~ """'• "'"' ~ """'" "'"J "" L LJ naOIC CV &V 

.2 with this case. 

3 So that's basically my conclusion on trial 

. 4 counsel . 

.5 MR. QUALLS: Court's indulgence. 

.6 BY MR. QUALLS: 

• .~ ~ ; 

. ' " "~ "~ ~~~~~ c u- u ~ 

' " " ' 

_8 do you have an opinion as to whether any reasonableness 

.9 standard, pardon me, as to whether appellate counsel's 

~0 performance fell below the standard of reasonableness as 

"1 articulated in Strickland? 

)? 1\ WP11 --

~3 Q I could be specific if you would like. 

24 A Yes, please. I wi 1l say this. The defense 
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1M counsel had a terrific Faretta issue, and he was number 
!-'· 

:8 one to spotlight and emphasize that. I have no quarrel 

jJ .. ~ • h .. n • ~-~ h rl T ,,,, '~" •h~· 

~ 
n' ., ""U • ~ .y . " . ' 'J 

4S Q What is your understanding, just briefly, of the 
,p 

5 Faretta area and the impact of alleging a Faretta error? 

6 A If you could prove - -

7 MR. McCARTHY: That particular error was indeed 

"' :>]lP"Prl <:;n f11rtho>r rli~rrr~<;ion doesn't seem relevant. 

9 MR. QUALLS: This goes to how it was alleged. 

.0 And, again, as I brought up with Mr. Petty, whether it was 

• . -
. .L <lllt:!St:U <1:> <I :>liU<..lUI<Il t:ITur Ul II U C • u yuu cL '"'-"''• 

.2 Mr. Petty stated his opinion i n the last hearing that he 

13 didn't believe it was a structural error. So that's where 

L4 I'm e:oine: with this. 

15 MR. McCARTHY: It was alleged to be error. 

16 THE COURT: The Supreme Court has ruled on .that. 

• • ' .L I ~- Wd:> dlt<:: 0 <::U d:> <::lUI, ovv ~ f;>V' 'f;> • 'Y 

18 of a foundation, if Mr. Cornell wants to say that the 

19 Supreme Court couldn't figure out the difference. It's 

20 raised as error unless somebody briefs , t spec1f1caiTy, 

21 then let him say that, then we'll move on, see if it. 5 

')') ro~11u r<>1<>u~n+ 
J 

23 BY MR. QUALLS: 

24 Q What is your understanding of a structural error? 
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